


2019 / 2020 AHPA DIRECTORS 

PRESIDENT JACKIE OLMSTEAD 
Box 1942, Claresholm, AB, T0L OTO ( 403) 625-5504 email: jlolm0312@gmail.com 

1st VICE PRESIDENT WINN ONA KILBOURN 
9 Janko Close, Red Deer AB, T4P 3X1 (403) 309-0734 email: wkilbourn@hotmail.com 

2nd VICE PRESIDENT DAVE BURROWS 
Box 55, Aetna AB, TOK 1 YO ( 403) 653-2178 email: whiffenpoof1@aim.com 

TREASURER MARY HOLLEY 
General Delivery, Madden, AB, TOM 1L0 ( 403) 946-4109 email: maryeholley@hotmail.com 

SECRETARY GAIL AKER 
3034 Dover Cres. SE, Calgary, AB, T2B 1 V2 ( 403) 273-9282 email: gakerl 946@gmail.com 

TOURNAMENT DIRECTOR JANE CORDINGLEY 
153 Spring Haven Close SE, Airdrie, AB, T4A 1E9 ( 403) 560-7185 email: jmcordingley@hotmail.com 

STATISTICIAN/ AHPA & CLUB LEAGUE JANE CORDINGLEY 
153 Spring Haven Close SE, Airdrie, AB, T4A 1E9 ( 403) 560-7185 email: jmcordingley@hotmail.com 

MEMBERSHIP CHAIRPERSON DAVID KILBOURN 
9 Janko Close, Red Deer, AB, T4P 3X1 ( 403) 309-0734 email: drkilbourn@hotmail.com 

PROMOTIONAL DIRECTOR MARY HOLLEY 
General Delivery, Madden, AB, TOM 1L0 ( 403) 946-4109 email: maryeholley@hotmail.com 

NEWSLETTER EDITOR JANE CORDINGLEY 
153 Spring Haven Close SE, Airdrie, AB, T4A 1E9 ( 403) 560-7185 email: jmcordingley@hotmail.com 

AHPA ZONE DIRECTORS 

1. Lyle Olmstead - Box 1942, Claresholm, AB, T0L OTO( 403) 625-5504 
email: jlolm0312@gmail.com 

2. Mike Holley - General Delivery, Madden, AB, TOM 1L0 ( 403) 946-4109 
email: e.michaelholley@hotmail.com 

3. Gary Bartholet - 48 Hawkfield Rise NW, Calgary, AB, T3G 3M7 ( 403) 241-0586 
email: gary.bartholet@gmail.com 

4. Winnona Kilbourn - 9 Janko Close, Red Deer, AB, T4P 3X1 ( 403) 309-0734 
email: wkilbourn@hotmail.com 

5. Ray Madu - 5102 - 46 Ave, Leduc, AB, T9E 5C2 (780) 986-8512 
email: nse2rk@shaw.ca 

6. Vacant 
email: 

7. Vic Ouellette - Box 695, Cold Lake, AB, T9M 1P2 (780) 594-3017 
email: vcouell@hotmail.ca 

8. Ray Prevost - Box 3048, High Prairie, AB, TOG 1E0 (780) 523-0369 
email: donerightcabinets@gmail.com 



Alberta Horseshoe Pitchers Association 
2020 Club Contacts 

r··-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-· 
Club Zone Contact Address City PC Phone# 

Bentley 4 June Norvila Box 131 Bentley AB T0C 0J0 403-748-2154 

Calgary 3 Don Wilby 98 Sierra Morena Calgary AB T3H 1S9 403-217-8698 
Manor SW 

High Prairie 8 Ray Prevost Box 3048 High Prairie AB T0L 1E0 780-523-0369 

Innisfail 4 Myrna Kissick 71 Westwood Crt Innisfail AB T4G 1S2 403-227-6507 

Lacombe 4 Kerry Calkins 5525 50th St Lacombe AB T4L 1H7 587-876-7537 

Leth bridge 1 Bob Muskovich 116 Mt Sundial Crt W Leth bridge AB TlJ 5B7 403-394-8978 

Medicine Hat 1 Larry Fassnidge #28 4000 13th Ave SE Medicine Hat AB TlB 1J3 403-462-2172 

Olds 2 Elaine Sanderman 5317 44 St Olds AB T4H 1B7 403-507-0358 

Mike Holley General Delivery Madden AB TOM 1L0 403-826-1951 

Ponoka 4 Noel Peterson 6208-51 Ave. Ponoka AB T4J 1K4 403-783-6901 

Red Deer 4 Dave Kilbourn 9 Janko Close Red Deer AB T4P 3X1 403-309-0734 

Wanham 8 Bud Sather Box 72 Wanham AB TOH 1V0 780-694-3927 

Wetaskiwin 4 Cindy Ekkel RR3 Wetaskiwin AB T9A 1X1 780-352-5455 
··-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-··-------------------------- 
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March 1 -Sprinq Newsletter deadline for submissions to be included 

Jane Cordingley - jmcordingley@hotmail.com 

* Please provide pictures of special events or 
announcements of marriages, major anniversaries or 
deaths or anything that you would like to see in the 

newsletter. 

The more we get from you the better! 



New Angels 

Harold (Buck)Bradshaw 
February 13, 1934 
April 20, 2019 

Bruce Grandel 
March 2, 1957 
May, 2019 



,.. 

MargaretLovegrove 
September 12, 1926 

July 17, 2019 

Alice Schmidt 
June 25, 1940 

August 20, 2019 
~ 

Yvonne Veldhuis 
February 18, 1939 
October 1, 2019 



Hello to members of the AHPA. 

This is a brief message to thank all those who voted 

me into the office of President of this great association. 

We have the Canadian Horseshoe Championships to 

look forward to being held in High Prairie, as well as the 

Western Canada Classic. With as many of us here in 

Alberta attending, we will certainly have a successful 

week. Looking forward to working with the executive 

who will be assisting me to be the president that I will strive 

for, with every effort. 

Thank you, again, 

Jackie Olmstead 

President 



ALBERTA HORSESHOE PITCHERS ASSOCIATION 
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

HELD AT CALGARY HORSESHOE CLUB, OCTOBER 5, 2019 

ATTENDANCE: Russell Mercer, Clarence Sandeman, Elaine Sandeman, Egon Sandau, Ray Prevost, Wies Valckx, Cindy 
Ekkel, Esther Hoerle, David Kilbourn, Winnona Kilbourn, Leo Coninnx, Gracie Sylvester, Myrna Kissick, Rod 
Nieman, Louis Lallier, Mike Holley, Mary Holley, Shirley Walsh, Larry Fassnidge, Gail Aker, Sidney Aker, 
Emvie Antonio, Dave Burrows, Lyle Olmstead, Jackie Olmstead, Syd McPherson, Sharon Holtz, Alfred 
Hansen, Omer Corbiere, Dianne Pearce, Rose Armes, Barb Miller, Scotty Miller, Rhod Hubbard, Jane 
Cordingley. 

CALL TO ORDER: Meeting called to order by Cindy Ekkel, President and welcomed members and guests. 
NATIONAL ANTHEM: Lead by Mike Holley 
MOMENT OF SILENCE: Observed for departed members 
ANNOUNCEMENTS: Cindy advised times for lunch and dinner. Also went over the protocol regarding motions and 

discussions of motions; as well for voting and scrutineers. 
ITEMS ADDED TO AGENDA: 1. Tournament Supplies 

2. Player handbook- Canadian program 
3. Membership form 
4. Can Stats 
5. Fun Stuff 
6. Life membership - noted by Executive this is already in the Bylaws 

Alfred Hansen moved to accept the added items to the Agenda; seconded by Dianne Pearce. 

APPROVAL OF 2018 AGM MINUTES: Russell Mercer moved to accept the 2018 AGM Minutes as distributed. Egon 
Sandau Seconded. Motion Carried. 

TREASURER'S REPORT: Mary Holley presented the Treasurer's report. Copies given out at the meeting but can be 
obtained from Mary. Mary went over the revenue, expenses and other items regarding the AHPA. 
Balance Sheet was completed from August 31, 2019. Financials to be posted in the Fall Newsletter. 
Mary made a motion to accept the Treasurer's Report and Financials as presented. Seconded by Rod Nieman, Motion 
carried. 

BUDGET: Mary Holley presented the Budget for 2020 and 2021; the budget must be balanced every two years. 2020 
Budget for total revenue at $122,000; 2021 budget for total revenue at $24,400. Receive Casino money once every two 
years. Estimated expenses for 2020 at $78,300; estimated expenses for 2021 at $64,700. Copy of budget can be 
obtained from Mary. Mary made a motion to accept the budget for 2020 and 2021 as draft budgets. Dave Kilbourn 
seconded; Motion carried. 

CORRESPONDENCE & SECRETARY REPORT: Gail Aker gave her report on correspondence received, through working with 
Winnona Kilbourn, the undeliverable emails have been reduced down to five from over 21. She also noted the Society 
Annual Return was submitted January 6, 2019; received back approved on June 26, 2019. Further correspondence to be 
covered under Bylaws agenda Item. Gail moved to accept Correspondence and Secretary report as written. Louie Lallier 
Seconded; Motion Carried. 



REPORTS: These reports will be in the Fall Newsletter. 
Presidents Report 
Zone Directors 

a. Zone 1 Lyle Olmstead 
b. Zone 2 Mike Holley 
c. Zone 3 Mary Holley 
d. Zone 4 Winnona Kilbourn 
e. Zone 5 
f. Zone 6 
g. Zone 7 
h. Zone 8 

Ray Madu- no report given 
Irene Nanninga- no report given 
Vic Ouellette 
Ray Prevost 

i. Alberta Sport Connection - Winnona Kilbourn 
j. Bursaries Mary Holley 
k. Tournament Director - Jane Cordingley 
I. Statistician, AHPA and Club - Jane Cordingley 
m. 2020 Canadian Championships - Ray Prevost (included in Zone 8 report) see below 
n. 2020 Western Canada Classic - Mary Holley -see below 
o. Membership- Dave & Winnona Kilbourn 
p. Promotional Director - Mary Holley 

2020 Canadian- Ray Prevost: AHPA set a committee to assist with the 2020 Canadians; $20,000 added prize money 
donated; Saskatchewan and BC players are already requesting information on accommodations. 

2020 Western Canada Classic- Mary Holley: On September 21, 2019 at the Calgary Horseshoe Club General Meeting; a 
motion was presented to withdraw from the Western Canada Classic and vote to allow the High Prairie Horseshoe Club 
use the pre-Canadian tournament being held on August 14 & 15, 2020 to be called the Western Canada Classic. Motion 
carried. 

CASINO: Mary Holley noted to the members the AHPA Casino will be held on December 9 and 10 and that AHPA will 
continue to pay for travel, awards, etc. 

OLD BUSINESS 
1. Handicapping Options - Dianne Beck- not covered at this meeting. 
2. Bylaws- Gail Aker- Report attached. Motion by Gail Aker to make the necessary corrections and resubmit the 

2019 Bylaws to Corporate Registry under Special Resolution. Alfred Hansen seconded. Motion carried. 

NEW BUSINESS 
a. Sportsmanship Award- Cindy Ekkell for Gary Bartholet 
Need new criteria for this award or will AHPA continue with this award? 
b. Rant and Rave- Cindy Ekkel 
Comments are mostly good; eliminates the parking lot negativity; comments need to be typed out and given to the 

individual clubs holding the various tournaments. 
c. AGM Voting Process- Ray Prevost. Motion brought forward to change the voting process that each club would 

only have two (2) votes by their delegates. Seconded by Larry Fassnidge 
Discussion concerning this motion brought up by various members; Mary advised that this process is currently not 

working for Horseshoe Canada; basing on the number of members in each province; Alberta would lose their vote 
because of the areas; Ontario has a larger number of members. 

David Kilbourn agrees that all of the membership is to have a vote; that is why they are members and are entitled to 
vote. 

Motion defeated. 
d. AGM Awards - Cindy Ekkel 
All the nominees to be recognized and invited to the AGM when the recipient is to be announced. 
e. Approval of Invoices - Mary Holley 
All invoices have been approved including the tournaments: Total: less than $1,000.00 for Memorial travel 

assistance. Executive to approve all necessary invoices. 



f. AHPA Code of Conduct Policy- Cindy Ekkel 
The Executive has approved a new Code of Conduct Policy, ten (10) copies were distributed at the meeting. 
g. AHPA Sponsored Tournaments: Indoors/Outdoors. 
Ray Prevost moved that all three (3) AHPA major tournaments to be held outdoors to permit other communities 

hosting opportunities. Louie Lallier seconded. 
Discussion: Dave Kilbourn stated no problem with other communities having the tournaments; however, if they 

have paid for a two-day tournament and it rains; what happens? Players would not be able to try and win more 
games on the second day. 

Comments from several people that these tournaments should be held inside. 
Winnona Kilbourn commented these are prestigious tournaments and participants receive plaques, shields and 

badges for the coats and shirts. 
Mary Holley advised that the Calgary Horseshoe Club is available to any club who wants to hold a tournament; to be 

run as your tournament; kitchen facility can be used; however, the bar is licensed, and all funds go to the Calgary 
Horseshoe club. 

Another comment: any community can hold in an area; Myrna Kissick stated it had already been passed that they 
must be held indoors. 

Another comment: a two-day tournament has extra money; what happens if it is cancelled? 
Mike Holley stated that this seems to be a movement to diminish AHPA, we are supposed to be proud of our 

organization and to promote the game of horseshoes; needs to be held indoors so that both days can be played. 
Pros and cons both ways on this discussion. Voting held: Motion defeated; Russell Mercer moved to destroy the 

ballots. 
h. Hosting of 2020 AHPA AGM - open for proposals. 
Mary Holley moved for Calgary Horseshoe Club to bid for the 2020 AGM on October 3, 2020. 75% of AHPA members 

live from Red Deer to the south of the province. 

Myrna Kissick moved for lnnisfail Horseshoe Club to bid for the 2020 AGM. Meeting room at Peters Buffett at N/C; 
lunch and dinner Chinese buffet at $25.00. 

Wetaskiwin moved to have the 2020 AGM to be held in Red Deer at the Senior Citizens Downtown Club. Lunch to be 
served, $100 rental fee, bar service. 

The three motions were put to a ballot; Calgary Horseshoe Club to host the AHPA AGM on October 3, 2020. 
Winnona Kilbourn moved to destroy ballots; Motion carried. 
i. AHPA Sanctioned Tournament Rules. There are set rules in effect regarding when a club can hold a tournament 

and must not conflict with the major tournaments. 
j. See ( P) below 
k. Dates of World Tournaments 
Mary Holley gave dates: 2020 Worlds to be held on July 13 - 25 in Monroe, Louisiana 
2021 Worlds to be held July 19- 31 at Winnemucca, NV 
Other dates to remember: Western Canada Classic: August 14 - 16, 2020 

2020 Canadians: August 19 - 22, 2020 
I. Tournament Supplies- Zone 4 questioned how does a club get from AHPA. Supplies are in the Alberta Room for 

AHPA. 
m. Playbook: can a banner be posted a page in the handbook. Ray Prevost will be meeting with advertisers to see 

about the cost for¼ page or½ page. 
n. Membership forms- Winnona Kilbourn reported there will be changes on the AHPA membership form to include 

cell phones, do Non players want to receive newsletter, do the fees need to be increased for N/Ps 
Winnona moved to raise cost on non-players who want to receive the newsletter from $5.00 to $10.00. Leo 
Conninx seconded. Discussion was to allow each club to make sure all the members have a copy of the 
newsletter; club could print off. 

Motion defeated. 
o. Canstats: Why so long to update the stats? Jane Cordingley advised that in the Bentley tournament she had 

received the information after the update. Keep in mind it is all volunteers who are doing all the work for the 
Canstats. 



p. Tournaments- Jane Cordingley 
Jane went over the tournament dates and these will be posted in the Fall Newsletter; if you need additional 
information, please contact Jane. I do have some dates if you require. 
Mary Holley made a motion that participants to receive travel assistance for Western Canada Classic and the 
Canadians when held in Alberta and must attend three (3) sanctioned tournaments plus the Provincials in order to 
be compensated or travel according to AGLC guidelines. Ray Prevost seconded. Motion carried. 

Provincials 2020: Mary Holley proposed on behalf of the Calgary Horseshoe Club to hold the Provincials on June 27 
& 28, 2020. Food available; camping available. No other bids, Calgary awarded the 2020 Provincials. 

Alberta Open 2020: Mary Holley proposed on behalf of the Calgary Horseshoe Club to hold the Alberta Open on 
August 1 & 2, 2020 and also because of the Canadians. No other bids, Calgary awarded the 2020 Alberta Open. 
The Alberta Open is early due to the Canadians being on the 3rd weekend in August. 

Fall Memorial 2020: Mary Holley proposed on behalf of the Calgary Horseshoe Club to hold the Fall Memorial on 
September 19 & 20, 2020, which is the third weekend in September. No other bids, Calgary awarded the 2020 
Fall Memorial. 

ELECTION OF OFFICERS- WINNONA KILBOURN, NOMINATION CHAIRPERSON 
There are four positions up for election for a term as noted: 
President: 2 year term - until 2021 
1st Vice President: 1 year term for the duration until 2020 
2nd Vice President: 
Treasurer: 

2 year term - until 2021 
2 year term - until 2021 

President: Cindy Ekkel will stand; Jackie Olmstead was nominated. Voting by ballot 
Jackie Olmstead elected as President of AHPA. 

1st Vice President: Gary Bartholet was standing as interim 1st Vice President and will stand again; 
Winnona Kilbourn was nominated; voting by ballot. Winnona Kilbourn elected as 1st Vice President. 

2nd Vice President: Dave Kilbourn nominated Dave Burrows; Jane Cordingley nominated Cindy Ekkel, Cindy declined; 
Dave Burrows elected by acclamation. 

Treasurer: Mary Holley will stand again for election; no other nominations received. Mary Holley elected by 
acclamation. Alfred Hansen moved to destroy the ballots. 

Bank Signing Authority: Mary moved to remove Bruce Grandel and Cindy Ekkel from the signing authority and to 
add Jackie Olmstead and Winnona Kilbourn; with Mary Holley, Jane Cordingley and Gail Aker to remain on as 
authorized signatures. Russell Mercer seconded; Motion carried. 

President to Appoint Committee Chairperson. 
The new President, Jackie Olmstead will appoint chairpersons for the following positions: 
Web site, Nomination Chairperson, Bursaries, Archives and Trophies, Alberta Sports Connection and the 2020 
AGM Committee. 

lnnisfail - New courts - Myrna Kissick 
Myrna Kissick gave us information on the new courts, very nice, the town will finish; rubber walkways, used local 
companies. She also gave us some history on lnnisfail/Caroline and some fun questions. 

Meeting adjourned at 2:15 pm. 



ALBERTA HORSESHOE PITCHERS ASSOCIATION 

Financial Statements 

Year Ended August 31, 2019 

(Unaudited - See Notice To Reader) 

CARSTAIRS ACCOUNTING SERVICES* CHARTERED PROFESSIONAL ACCOUNTANT 
*operates through W. Stevenson Professional Corporation 

Box 459 Carstairs AB. T0M0N0 Ph (403) 337-6148 Fax (888)747-6596 carstairsaccounting@live.com 



ALBERTA HORSESHOE PITCHERS ASSOCIATION 
Index to Financial Statements 
Year Ended August 31, 2019 
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NOTICE TO READER 

On the basis of information provided by management, I have compiled the statement of financial position of Alberta 
Horseshoe Pitchers Association as at August 31, 2019 and the statements of revenues and expenditures, changes in 
net assets and cash flows for the year then ended. 

I have not performed an audit or a review engagement in respect of these financial statements and, accordingly, I 
express no assurance thereon. 

Readers are cautioned that these statements may not be appropriate for their purposes. 

Carstairs, Alberta 
September 24, 2019 

W. Stevenson Professional Corporation 
Chartered Professional Accountant 



ALBERTA HORSESHOE PITCHERS ASSOCIATION 
Statement of Financial Position 

August 31, 2019 

(Unaudited - See Notice To Reader) 

2019 2018 

ASSETS 
CURRENT 

Cash $ 26,437 $ 36,062 Term deposits (Note 2) 94,798 126,550 Inventory 8,719 7,458 Prepaid expenses 953 943 

130,907 171,013 
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Note 3) 5,005 6,849 

$ 135,912 $ 177,862 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 
CURRENT 

Accounts payable $ 2,100 $ 2,100 

NET ASSETS 
General fund 71,762 58,129 Restricted fund 57,045 112,361 Property plant & equipment fund 5,005 5,272 

1331812 175,762 

$ 135,912 .. $ 1771862 

ONBEHALFOFTHEBOARD 

Director ------------------ 
Director ------------------ 

See notes to financial statements 
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ALBERTA HORSESHOE PITCHERS ASSOCIATION 
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures 

Year Ended August 31, 2019 
(Unaudited- See Notice To Reader) 

2019 2018 

INCOME 
Affiliation Fees $ 240 $ 240 
Casino Income - 68,302 
Donations 500 4,211 
Entry- fees 3,520 5,855 
Gains (losses) on disposal of assets 908 1,592 
Grants- Alberta Sport Connection 13,929 9,768 
Interest income 701 545 
Memberships 2,188 2,895 
Merchandise Sales 1,345 2,331 
Raffles/50 50 319 527 

23,650 96,266 

DIRECT COSTS 
Casino Direct Costs - 454 
Inventory Costs 1,038 2,355 
Tournament Expense 620 102 
Tournament Prizes 12!410 3,713 

14,068 6,624 

9!582 89,642 

EXPENSES 
Advertising and promotion 426 1,504 
Amortization 1,251 1,105 
Annual Awards 1,518 736 
Bursaries 10,000 10,000 
Donations 964 650 
Insurance 2,204 1,232 
Interest and bank charges 336 326 
Meetings and conventions 1,225 1,656 
Memberships 548 400 
Office 58 209 
Postage 523 4 
Professional fees 2,100 2,100 
Rental 289 300 
Repairs and maintenance - 624 
Training - 123 
Travel 30,090 11,039 

51,532 32,008 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF INCOME OVER EXPENSES $ f41,950! $ 57,634 

See notes to financial statements 
3 



ALBERTA HORSESHOE PITCHERS ASSOCIATION 
Statement of Changes in Net Assets 

Year Ended August 31, 2019 

(Unaudited - See Notice To Reader) 

General 
Fund 

Property Plant & 
Restricted Equipment 
Fund Fund 2019 2018 

NET ASSETS- 
BEGINNING OF 
YEAR $ 58,129 $ 112,361 $ 5,272 $ 175,762 $ 118,127 DEFICIENCY OF 
INCOME OVER 
EXPENSES 13,§33 {55,3162 (267} {41,950) 57,634 

NET ASSETS - END OF 
YEAR $ 71,762_ $ 57,045 $ 5,005 $ 1331812 $ 175,761 

****** DIAGNOSTIC WARNING ***** 
Prior year closing balance of $175,761 does not agree to current year opening balance of $175,762 

See notes to financial statements 
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ALBERTA HORSESHOE PITCHERS ASSOCIATION 
Statement of Cash Flows 

Year Ended August 31, 2019 
(Unaudited - See Notice To Reader) 

2019 2018 

OPERA TING ACTMTIES 
Excess (deficiency) of income over expenses $ (41,950) $ 57,634 
Items not affecting cash: 

Amortization of property, plant and equipment 1,251 1,105 
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment {908} {1,592} 

{41,607} 57,]47 

Changes in non-cash working capital: 
Inventory (1,261) 1,360 
Accounts payable 1 (1) 
Prepaid expenses (10} {9432 

{1,270} 416 

Cash flow from (used by) operating activities {42,877} 57,563 

INVESTING ACTMTIES 
Purchase of property, plant and equipment - (4,957) 
Proceeds on disposal of property, plant and equipment 1!500 2,250 

Cash flow from (used by) investing activities 1,500 {2,707} 

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH FLOW (41,377) 54,856 

Cash - beginning of year 1621612 107,755 

CASH- END OF YEAR $ 121,235 $ 162,611 

CASH CONSISTS OF: 
Cash $ 26,437 $ 36,062 
Term deposits 94,798 126,550 

$ 121,235 $ 1622612 

See notes to financial statements 
5 



ALBERTA HORSESHOE PITCHERS ASSOCIATION 
Notes to Financial Statements 
Year Ended August 31, 2019 
(Unaudited-See Notice To Reader) 

I. PURPOSE OF THE ASSOCIATION 

Alberta Horseshoe Pitchers Association (the "association") is incorporated under the Society's Act of Alberta 
as a not-for-profit organization and is a registered charity under the Income tax Act. The association aims to 
promote and improve horseshoe pitching in Alberta. 

2. Investment Certificates 
2019 2018 

Royal Bank Term Deposit #34 Canadians $ 1,224 $ 1,204 
Royal Bank Term Deposit #48 Casino - 11,055 Royal Bank Term Deposit #47 Canadian 10,666 10,666 
Royal Bank Term Deposit #43 General 17,552 17,464 
Royal Bank Term Deposit #44 Casino 11,116 11,061 
Royal Bank Term Deposit #49 General 20,200 20,100 Royal Bank Term Deposit #50 Casino - 30,000 Royal Bank Term Deposit #51 Casino 4,040 25,000 
Royal Bank Term Deposit #52 Casino 301000 

$ 94z798 $ 126,550 

3. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

2019 2018 
Accumulated Net book Net book 

Cost amortization value value 

Computers $ 1,485 $ 1,485 $ - $ Trailers 6,460 5,376 1,084 1,355 Courts 7,057 3,136 3,921 5,494 

$ 15,002 $ 9J)97 $ 5,005 $ 61849 

6 



AHPA ! ACTUAL ACTUAL !Actual BUDGET ACTUAL /Budget Budget 
,__ _j_J_ 2016 2017 2018 Approved 1 2019 Draft idraft- 
lNCOME I ! 20191 2020 2021 
Affiliation fees G 300 240j 240 2201 240 200/ 200 
Donation - General G 6 306 60 l 500 l I 
Donations- Other G o 451 4151' 4000 500 500 
Grants-ABSoortConnection IG 9017 70511 9768 11000 13929 16100 16000 
Cdns. Fund raising CON 779j I 17000 
Membershios G 3035 2453I 2895 3000 2188 2500 2500 
Portable Courts G I -- l 2250 2250 1500 2250 
Promotional Sales G , 881 ! 1900 23311 2000/ 1345- 2100 1500 
Silent Auction etc G I 1455 I 2446! 526 500 319 10001 500 
Casino Income C 72280 68301 70000 
lnterestlncome I I 191' - 197 545 2001 702 500 200 
Tournament Entry fees T 1613 4240 5855 6000 3520 10000 3500 

! i I ! 
TOTALAVAILABLE 1 89557" 18878 969221 29670 24243 122150 24400 

j ; 
OPERATING EXPENSES I i [ ! I 

1-c--~-----------J-=-li_,__! __ --ll I I I I 
Advertising G I I 54 f· 150 998 200 I 200 I 200 
Affiliation fees G - 3741 3901 400 400 548 550 550 
AGM Fxnenses G 341 648 316/ 400 175 200 200 
Executive Meetings G 13421 i 776 1341 1500 1050 1000I 1000 
Annual Awards C 7341 1445 736 1500 1518 1500 1500 
Bursaries C 30001 5000 10000 10000 10000 10000 10000 
Casino Expense 'C 282 I 454 500 
Club Improvements C I 1 ! 1 50001 3000 3000 
Donations - Charitable C ! 350 650 1000 150 400 I 300 
Donations-Assistance C 1 55161 -· 1000 814' 500 1000 
Gifts&Appreciation G I 214 2001 
Trailer& Courts IC O 1361 1280 500 500 
Bank Chames & Interest I I I 171 I 191 325 3001 336 3501 350 
Insurance I l 2213 I 2099/ 2175/ 2300j 2215 2300! 2300 
Office Supplies 215 3771 2091 400 581 800 200 
Pos!aae I 266 96 41 100 523 I 500 500 
Professional Fees 1G I I 2100 I 2100/ 21001 25001 2100 21001 2100 
Promotional Items GI i Ol I 519\ 48 200 2299 500\ 500 
Rent 420 300 300/ ! 300 300 
Newsletter 'C 1901 I i 500 5001 500 
Telephone, Fax, Internet G 360 I I 
Training & Coachina C 0, I 123 500I 400 500 
Travel - Tournament - C 1 9664 6381 3979 7000 10333 
AB Open I , 1500 2000 
Memorial l [ i 1000 I 2000 
Provincials 7 i 1 2000 2000 
wee l I I , 40001 
Canadians I 1 6000 

Travel-OutofProvince• Ci 24525 12930 6973 250001 19575 
Worlds I I I 6000! 8000 
wee 4000 
Canadians I 1 1 I , I 10000 

~~~~~~~:rtz:~~:!rekeeping ~j +--. -H------ -- - 87 
·-···· 10~gg1---01~--aoool-- ·sooo 

Tournament Suoolies · G I 01 5 102! 2001 94 200 200 
Tournament - Rent (buildin17&equip) IC I 5251 I . 
Hosting Canadians CDN I 1 20000 
Prizes -Alberta Open G 15751 1225 I 500 7375 1000 1000 
Prizes - Memorial 1G I O[ 905" 10351 500, 2025 500 1000 
Prizes - Provincial _ G I 1550 1375 2640/ 500 3010 1500 1000 
Prizes - Western Classic G o 1 2340 38 1000 I 
Web Page C I 1 361 506I 5001 426 5001 500 
Tota.lExpense 54892 40177/ 36313: 73100 65012 783001 64700 

I I I I i i 
• Travel Out of Province - Worlds.Western Canada Classic & Canadians - players as per criteria in 2021 I 
All entry fees are paid out in prizes and scorekeeping fees. I I i I 
Out of province maximums to be determined by AGLC and budget funds available. I i 
In an effort to save money on Executive meetina exoenses - i I I 

meetings will be mostly in conjuction with tournaments where players receive some assistance i 
Newsletter was put on line savina stage, envelopes & oaoer but still mailina some ! 
Split travel into each separate tournament. In Province for 2020 includes Canadians and WCC in High Prairie. 1 
Jhis budget assumes Provincials, AB Open, Memorial in Calgary in 2020 and 2021 · i 
2020 office supplies includes computer for tournament director. . I I 
This budaet balances everv 2 vears as oer AGLC reouirements. 1 



TRAVEL ASSISTANCE FROM AHPA 2020 

Please read the following guidelines carefully. 2020 is a special year for the AHPA. 

World Tournament assistance will be for players only based on the following criteria: 

1. Must compete in 4 AHPA sanctioned tournament (1 of which must be the Provincial 
Championships) 
2. Must submit a completed itinerary to Mary Holley by noon May 17, 2020 
3. Must travel to and from Monroe, LA by the most direct route. 
4. Payment will be based on receipts submitted after travel that meets the approval of AGLC and 
fit within the AHPA budget. 
5. Claim form will be provided to you, by the treasurer, once you have attended the tournament. 

Western Canada Classic and Canadian Championships assistance will be for players only. 

1. Must compete in 4 AHPA sanctioned tournaments (1 must be the Provincial Championships) 
These tournaments must be between Sept 1, 2019 and the date you leave to travel to High 

Prairie. 
2. No itinerary is necessary. 
3. Claimants must live more than 100 km from High Prairie. 
4. If participating in both tournaments the following guidelines apply 

a. Fuel receipts from home to High Prairie 
b. Western - 3 nights' accommodation - either RV parking or hotel/motel with a maximum of 

$125 per night 
c. Canadians - 4 nights' accommodation - as above 
d. Fuel receipts from High Prairie to home. 

5. If only participating in one of these 2 tournaments, a separate claim form will be provided. 
6. The claim forms will provide separate lines for each segment. 
7. Total claims must not exceed the AHPA 2020 budget. Payments will be calculated on a per 
cent base of receipts to budget. 
8. All receipts must be attached to a sheet of paper that is 8 ½ x 11". Do not hi-light on the 
receipts, it will not photocopy. Remember all receipts are submitted to AGLC for review. 

Provincial Championship, AB Open and Memorial will be treated the same as previous 
years. 

1. Player must live 100 km from the tournament location. 
2. 2 nights' accommodation (maximum of $125 per night) 
3. Fuel based on receipts (maximum of $250) 
4. Completed claim forms submitted by deadline with all receipts attached to a 8 ½ x 11 sheet of 
paper. 



SECRETARY REPORT- 2019 

No major correspondence other than emails concerning passing of members, award 
information, etc. 

Society Annual Return for AHPA was filed on January 6, 2019; received back approved on 
June 26, 2019 

Bylaws were submitted in January 2019; need to be corrected, will cover under Old 
Business on the agenda. 

Group emails are being sent out and at the start of my term (2018) there were over 21 
come back undeliverable; however working with Winnona Kilbourn, now have it down to 
about 5. Emails are sent out as blind copy so other people are not getting your email. If any 
of your club members are not getting the information for meetings or tournaments please 
have them contact me and I will investigate and correct if necessary. 

Gail Aker 

BYLAWS 

The revised bylaws were submitted to Service Alberta, Corporate Registries in January 
2019. On June 26, I received a letter requesting AHPA make some necessary corrections to 
the bylaws before they can be approved. They will not be examined or approved until the 
following corrections are made. 

1. Strong recommendation that the bylaws are numbered consecutively, which will 
allow easy referencing by all. For example: the bylaws had ARTICLES AND 
SECTIONS, recommended to reference as Sections all the way through. 

2. Do not want any sections to be crossed out, but be printed clearly 
3. Do not highlight any of the sections being changed 
4. Auditing - the books and records must be audited at least once a year NOT 

reviewed. 

Gail Aker 



2019 Presidents Report 

Where has the year gone? Where has the summer gone? As I write my 
report today, I am saddened for it means another horseshoe season has 
come to an end for many of us. I envision my immediate future; cold and 
snow-covered courts. And just like every year at this time, I am envious 
of the Calgary Club members who can pitch weekly over the winter as 
well as those AHPA members that will be heading South to a warmer 
climate enjoying the same opportunity. 

Behind the scenes, your Executive have had another productive year 
taking care of AHPA business. A Board Meeting was held in May, a 
General Meeting in June, and besides several Executive Meetings, the 
Executive kept in touch pretty much weekly via email, covering 
everything from financial decisions and approvals to AHPA matters that 
may have arose. 

Several AHPA Policies were either updated or newly developed. AHPA 
Policies include: Conflict of Interest, Concussion, Sexual Abuse, 
Volunteer, Dispute, Harassment and AHPA Code of Conduct. All the 
above mentioned will be available on the AHPA Web Site. AHPA 
Sanctioned Rules and AHPA Sponsored Rules were additionally updated 
and approved. Thank you to Winnona Kilbourn and Jane Cordingley who 
greatly assisted the Executive in these Policy developments and AHPA 
Rules. 

Successful operations of the AHPA would not be attainable without the 
collective "behind the scenes" volunteer time and effort put forth by your 
AHP A Executive and Directors. I am proud to work along side every one 
of you. 

Look forward to seeing you all in the spring or perhaps this winter at a 
Calgary Tournament? 

Cindy Ekkel 

AHP A President 



Zone 1 Reports 

Medicine Hat Horseshoe Club 2019 

The Medicine Hat Horseshoe club has been busy this season with students, teachers and the 
55+ games. We sponsored two sessions with students and one with teachers. We were able 
to send some pitchers to Lethbridge for their tournament, but we were unable to have one 
this past season. We are down for the 2020 season and hope for a successful tournament on 
June 13 and 14, 2020. It will have registration open until 9 am on June 13. 

See you then. 

Lyle Olmstead 

per Lloyd Doucette 

LETHBRIDGE HORSESHOE CLUB 
Lethbridge, AB 

October 1, 2019 
Alberta Horseshoe Pitchers Association 

RE: 2019 -AGM Annual Report 

Our members have had another successful year and participated at a number of tournaments 
in Alberta and Ontario. 

We held our third consecutive tournament on June 1 and 2, 2019 at the Henderson Lake 
Horseshoe and Picnic area. Our club was very thankful to generous donations made by our 
local businesses and the City of Leth bridge. Everyone enjoyed playing horseshoes and 
making new friends. 

Our Annual Dinner meeting is being held at the Henderson Lake Golf Course on October 4, 
2019. 

On a good note our membership has increased slightly from last year. 

We will continue to participate and support the efforts of the Alberta Horseshoe Pitchers 
Association. 

Submitted by Bob Muskovich, Presiednt 



ZONE 2 REPORT 

Well, this year has seen both highs and lows in Zone 2. The Olds Horseshoe Club held 
another successful tournament during Oldstice days and was featured on the local radio 
station. We had more than 40 pitchers on both days, even with one of the days being 
Father's Day. Free pizza for lunch, glorious weather and lots of horseshoes, what more could 
you ask for. 

Unfortunately, due to declining, and aging, membership, the Cochrane Horseshoe Club was 
forced to cancel their tournament. Also, unfortunately, the pits in Cochrane have been 
removed and we're not sure if they will be replaced. 

I have heard through the grapevine that Strathmore may have a member that is looking to 
form a new club and we need to help where we can. 

Next year's Olds tournament should be held at the newest venue in Alberta and we look 
forward to showing them off. 

See you all next year. 

Mike Holley 

ZONE 3 REPORT 



Zone 4 Report 2019 

Zone 4 started the 2019 outdoor horseshoe season with the Innisfail tournament. Special 
preparations were completed for this tournament as the current courts will be removed this year 
and new ones will be built to the southwest of these. The 12 current courts will be replaced with 10 
new courts. I for one cannot wait to see the new courts next year! 

The Ponoka Horseshoe Club hosted the next Zone 4 tournament. The tournament was a great 
success as the players enjoyed 2 nice days of singles. A potluck supper was enjoyed by many after 
play on Saturday. 

The Wetaskiwin Horseshoe Club was scheduled to host 2 one day tournaments the end of July but 
were unable to do so. Hopefully next year folks! The Lacombe Horseshoe Club elected a new 
executive this past year but were also unable to host a tournament. By the way, for those of you 
who are familiar with the Lacombe horseshoe courts, the Town of Lacombe has redone the pits­ 
new backboards, awesome sand and a great paint job on the pegs and walkways. 

The Bentley Horseshoe Club hosted their annual tournament during Bentley Days in August. Singles 
were played on Saturday and doubles on Sunday. Again, a great tournament. 

The Red Deer Horseshoe Club hosted their tournament on September 7 and 8 with singles being 
played both days. It was well attended with a potluck supper being enjoyed on Saturday after play 
was completed. 

Our zone 4 tournaments were blessed with great weather, great players and the expectation that 
they will be held again next year. Thanks go out to all the players, families, friends and volunteers 
who supported these tournaments. I hope we all enjoy a good winter and I am looking forward to 
seeing you all ( and maybe some new players) next year. 

Winnona Kilbourn 

The Innisfail Horseshoe Club celebrates the Three Amigos Birthdays, Con Taks, Stu Little and 
Charlie Whatley with their Girl Friday Esther Hoerle 



Zone 7 Report 

Oct 4, 2019 

ZONE 7 YEAR END REPORT FOR THE AGM 

Good Day: AHPA executives, Zone Directors and fellow Pitchers 

If someone is reading this for me, hopefully I am on a combine trying to finish harvest. 

Because of my shoulder injury back in April and my inability to play, my knowledge of what went on in 
my zone is minimal. I do know that we do not have a tournament or will have in the near future. 

Due to Mary's persuasion abilities, I was involved with the bursaries committee. And I thank Mary for 
that because I felt that I was still part of the organization and still active. I actually enjoyed the tasking 
because it was a new experience for me and a challenge. Mary if you feel I was and asset to the 
committee feel free to ask me again next season. 

As for the elections, I will not accept any nominations other then remaining as director for zone seven. 

Thank you, Vic Ouellette 

Zone 8 Report 

• Starting off early spring, our club sold 2 sets of pits to a local community hall and 2 sets of horse­ 
shoes from the AHP A 

• Early May, we announced that we would host a tournament on June 8 & 9, which got cancelled and 
moved to September 14 and 15. 

• In June, Wanham held their annual tournament during the plowing match. 
• July 13 & 14, we setup 10 sets of pits for tournament in Peace River atthe campsite, Rendez-Vous 

RV Park and Storage. It was an open tournament, unsanctioned. The weather was not great but 
tournament was played both days with only 14 players. They are talking about doing some differ­ 
ent stuff for next year to get more players. They also inquired about purchasing portable pits. 

• July 30, we entered the AHPA Horseshoe Trailer in our local Rodeo Parade which had over 100 
Floats. We advertised our local tournament for this year and for the 2020 Canadians. 

• August 5, we helped set up and ran a doubles tournament at a local campsite which had 64 teams 
and a waiting list. There we also had the AHPA Trailer for display which I received interest in 
Horseshoes. 

• At the Canadian Championships in Brampton, Ontario, we were handed the Silver Shoe for hosting 
next year's Canadians. We handed out 3 page brochures with information/accomodations for the 
2020 Canadians in all players program bags. 

• In September 14 & 15, we held our High Prairie Open with 49 entries. The tournament went over 
well and had good feedback from lots of players. 

• Talking to Spruce Grove on different ideas on setting up portable courts or permanent ones, will 
be discussing more in the spring. 

Thank You, Ray Prevost 



Alberta Sports Connection 

AGM 2019 Report 

As you are all aware, the Alberta sports connection allocates monies to the numerous 
sporting groups within the province. They are currently undergoing a revamping of their 
funding model. Our association, placed in Tier 3, has received an increase in funding and 
will continue to do so until all sporting groups within our tier receive equal amounts of 
monies. 
The ASC has sent our surveys that have different age groups than our association and we 
place our members in where they fit. They reminded our association and other sporting 
groups that we could, at any time, be subject to an audit regarding our membership. This 
makes it important that all areas on our membership application be filled in. The survey 
questions we ae asked requires our members place of residence (city, town), a gender when 
circling the playing group and your birthdate. 
We are currently up to date with completion of the surveys. A new survey is due in the next 
few months. I am unable to complete this yet as some information from our 2019 AGM will 
be required. Please remember that our grant is contingent upon our membership numbers, 
so please continue to have spouses, children, other family members and friends join our 
organization. 

Winnona Kilbourn 
ASC Committee Chairman 

BURSARYCOMMITTEEREPORT2019 

Vic Ouellette and Jackie Olmstead assisted me with reviewing, checking references and 
making the final selection of bursary recipients for 2019 
There were 14 applications. One was not eligible because of course length, one had not said 
thank you last fall and two more were eliminated to arrive at the ten listed. 

Brayden Biccum 
Taylor Wells 
Austin Kelts-Larsen 
Lauren Bristow 
Kassi Wells 

Anna Wright 
Ashley Stevenson 
Dylan Vadnais 
Matthew Moody 
Keshia Holloman 

Of these 4 are going to U of A, 1 Olds College, 1 NAIT, 1 U of C, 1 U of L, and 2 to Red Deer 
College/University. 

Mary Holley 



Tournament Directors Report 

This year's numbers were down in all 3 of the major tournaments 
compared to last years. 

Those that attended had a good time. 

Would like to know why these numbers are down. 

Jane Cordingley 

AHPA Tournament Director 

Statisticians Report 

The only issue was some results were received late. I am behind right 
now and hope to get caught up this week. 

We only have six leagues participating in the club awards - four in 
Calgary, one in Innis/ail and one in Olds. 

Jane Cordingley 

AHPA Statistician 



2020 Canadians Update 

• Things are moving forward as planned. 
• The AHPA have formed a committee to help with the planning of the 

Canadians. 
• We announced at the Canadians in Brampton that there will be $20,000 

in Added Prize Money thus far and hoping for $25,000 to $30,000. 
• We have a few big Fundraisers planned for the spring which we believe 

will bring in funding for the Canadians. 
• Money raised at this year's High Prairie Tournament will be going to the 

2020 Canadians. 
• We are already receiving emails from Saskatchewan and BC for 

accommodations, etc. 
• With everyone's positive encouragement to spread the good word 

across Canada, we believe the 2020 Canadians can be a great success. 

Thanks. 

Ray Prevost 



AHPA Membership 2019 

As in the past few years, our membership is in decline. We currently have 232 
members. These include players, non players and associates. I have not tallied 
the number of students from last spring and this fall as I have not received 
their numbers from some of the clubs at the time of this report. From Red 
Deer we have instructed 453 students and from Medicine Hat we have 
instructed 45 students to date. There were also 10 teachers who came out for 
horseshoes in Medicine Hat ( 4 men and 6 women). I also need to include the 
numbers of male and females for Car Cars, who are just starting up again this 
fall and for one of the tournaments that is held at the Calgary Club. 

During 2019, we had 32 new members. This included 8 females and 20 
males. Fortunately, 4 new junior /peewee players joined our association as 
players from the High Prairie tournament in September. 

For our grant, we need a minimum of 500 members. We have surpassed that 
number when we total the number of players, non players, associates and 
students. 

I am stressing that the membership form needs all the blanks filled in. Some of 
our players did not fill in their email addresses last spring and then wondered 
why they did not receive the emails our secretary put out regarding the 
tournaments. Other did not notify either the secretary of the AHPA or the 
membership committee of change of addresses, emails or phone numbers. 
Again, this makes it difficult for the tournament director, newsletter editor 
and the secretary to keep the membership informed. Because the Alberta 
Sports Council is requesting the age groups of our members for their stats, it is 
important to fill in the date of birth. 

It would be appreciated if members would encourage their spouses, children 
and other family members to purchase a membership in our association. We 
need to keep our membership up. 

Winnona Kilbourn 



Game Related Sales Report for 2019 

AHPA purchased 14 pair of M & M shoes and 20 pair of shoes from Tom Gallina 
this summer so the supply should be good for 2 years. 

There were only a few shirts purchased as the supply of some sizes was 
depleted. 

Sales of clothing overall was not great. We need to encourage all players to 
purchase and wear the AHPA shirts, hoodies and jackets. Let's start looking and 
acting like we are proud to be members of the AHP A. 

The executive would really like to see everyone in High Prairie next August 
wearing AHPA shirts and when it's raining the AHPA jackets! 

Mary Holley 

Casino Report 
The AHPA Casino will be held in Calgary at Cash Casino Dec 9 & 10. Please 
confirm your shift to volunteer to Mary Holley at 403-946-4109 or 
maryeholley@hotmail.com asap. 

Working casinos is the only way the association can continue to pay travel 
assistance for both in province and out of province. Casino funds also supports 
bursaries, insurance, awards such as plaques and crests. AGLC continues to 
change/update their criteria and rules. Another change was implemented Sept 
10 this year. 

Mary Holley 



AHPA ANNUAL AWARDS 2019 

Hallo/Fame 

Volunteer of the year 

Builder of the Year 

Sportsperson of the Year 

Media Award 

Player of the year 

No inductee 

Mary Holley 

Ray Prevost 

Louis Lallier 

93.5 Prairie FM, High Prairie 

Jane Cordingley 

Provincial Most Improved: Junior Girls 

Ladies 

40'men 

30'men 

Shea Grenier 

Leslie Preece 

Cal Beaudoin 

Russell Mercer 

1.96% - 4.32% +2.36% 

12.77%-18.18% +5.41% 

58.23% - 62.35% +4.12% 

14.10% - 23.04% +8.94% 

AHPA LEAGUE CLUB AWARDS 2019 

CALGARY WINTER Tuesday CALGARY WINTER Thursday 

High Average - Egon Sandau 41.16% 
High Game Over Average - Leo Coninx +37.74% 
Most Improved- Gary Bartholet +13.13% 

CALGARY SUMMER Tuesday 

High Average - Scotty Miller 35.28% 
High Game Over Average - Russell Mercer +37.76% 
Most Improved - Russell Mercer+ 12.57% 

fJNNISFAln 

High Average - Matt Coninx 35.30% 
High Game Over Average - Matt Coninx +24.20% 
Most Improved - Clarence Sanderman +4. 7% 

All Leagues decided not to have a Player of the Year 

High Average - Egon Sandau 42.62% 
High Game Over Average - Ralph Connell +35.44% 
Most Improved - Orland Nelson +13.12% 

CALGARY SUMMER Thursday 

High Average - Scotty Miller 39.68% 
High Game Over Average - Sid Aker +36.64% 
Most Improved - Rick Thompson +9.56% 

High Average - Matt Coninx 48.4% 
High Game Over Average - Esther+ 22.5% 
Most Improved - Clarence Sanderman + 5.0% 



AHPA 2020 Media Award Nomination 

The High Prairie Horseshoe Club would like to nominate 93.5 Prairie FM for 
the 2019 Media Award. 

93.5 Prairie FM heard of our tournament and began to advertise it frequently 
on their station. They have also spoken often on the upcoming 2020 Canadian 
Championships. No one from our club requested them to do any of this 
advertising. 

We feel this positive promotion of the sport of horseshoe deserves special 
recognition and thanks. 

Ray Prevost 

On behalf of the High Prairie Horseshoe Club 

Accepting on behalf of 93.5 Prairie FM is Ray Prevost 



AHPA 2019 PLAYER OF THE YEAR POINTS 

TOURNAMENTS INCLUDED: 

ALL ALBERTA SANCTIONED TOURNAMENTS including PROVINCIALS 

CANADIANS, WESTERN CANADA CLASSIC and the WORLDS 

(3 points for 1st, 2 points for 2nd, 1 point for 3rd) 

(Tie Breaker: most 1st, most 2nd, most 3rd) 

3 points 2 points 1 point 
LAST NAME FIRST NAME FIRST SECOND THIRD TOTAL 

1 CORDINGLEY JANE 7 6 2 35 

2 ANTONIO EMVIE 2 8 1 23 

3 MERCER RUSSELL 6 1 2 22 

4 MILLER SCOTTY 4 3 3 21 

5 EKKEL CINDY 1 5 6 19 

6 SANDERMAN CLARENCE 3 3 2 17 

7 HOLLEY MARY 4 1 2 16 

8 KILBOURN DAVID 3 3 1 16 

9 MOODY STEVE 5 15 

10 LALLIER LOU/SL 4 1 14 

10 BARTHOLET GARY 3 5 14 

10 OLMSTEAD LYLE 1 4 3 14 

This year's player of 
the Year participated 
in 23 tournaments - 
finishing 1st in 7 of 
them, 2nd in 6 of them 
and 3rd in 2 This gave 
her a total point count 

of 35 points. 



Sportsperson of the Year 

I am nominating Louis Lallier for the Sportsperson of the Year 
award. 

• I have played against Louis so many times and am so impressed 
with his sportsmanship. He encourages you and ALWAYS 
compliments you on pitches .... whether he is ahead or behind in 
points. 

• Louis takes his losses with no aggressions and takes his wins 
with pride but without no arrogance. 

• Encourages his competition throughout the game 
• Is always in good spirits 
• Is excellent representation of the AHPA 

Cindy Ekkel 



SOPHIE KELTS BUILDER AWARD 
I am nominating Ray Prevost for the 2019. 

Ray's ongoing promotion of horseshoes contributed to the High Prairie Club co­ 
hosting an exceptional 2018 Alberta Open Tournament with record attendance 
(75 participants) which surely put the AHPA on the radar map in Northern 
Alberta. An Edmonton participant in this tournament contacted Ray this summer 
and asked him for help with dimensions and other information regarding 
establishing courts to which Ray gladly did. Ray's marketing and promotional strategies were 
remarkable; portraying the AHPA positively and additionally giving awareness to the sport itself. 

On July 13 and 14 he set up 10 pits at the Rendezvous RV campsite in Peace River for a tournament they 
were holding. He had no assistance available from the campsite for set up so took on the task of setting 
up himself. Numbers were low due to other events in the area, but everyone had a good time and was a 
great introduction to pitching shoes for many. The campsite is hoping to do this again next year in 
conjunction with their 10th anniversary celebration. Most of the players will likely come to the High 
Prairie tournament. 

August 2019 long weekend Ray was at Shaws Point Resort (Grouard) where he organized a fun 
tournament. He brought out the pits prior, but the organizers decided to use the pits at the campsite. He 
then parked the Horseshoe trailer along with our banner advertising the High Prairie tournament for 
players to see. He helped organizers as needed as well as supplied the AHPA point markers to use. 
There were 128 players (64 teams) plus a waiting list. 

Ray had 2 large Banners made. One for the 2019 High Prairie Horseshoe tournament as well as one for 
the 2020 Canadian Championships and then attached to the AHPA trailer. This was then pulled by Ray 
in the local High Prairie Rodeo parade. The 2020 Canadian Championship banner can be 
used/displayed at various upcoming events as well as by clubs during their Sanctioned Tournaments. 

Ray was asked to change/update information on the AHPA Horseshoe Trailer which was done but 
decided to additionally add a design and contact info on the back of the trailer at the expense of the 
High Prairie Club. 

September 14 & 15 was the High Prairie Open with 49 entries. Ray was asked by a recreation 
committee called Banana Belt about purchasing horseshoe pits for their hall. He picked them up and 
delivered to the hall. The committee is hoping to have a small fun event at some time. He will go down 
at that time to help. 

Ray will "jump in" to assist AHPA Clubs whenever asked; 
to help set up for a sanctioned tournament, pace and/or 
scorekeeper. His love of the sport is evident when you 
see and understand the miles he puts on to support other 
clubs and donations to silent auctions. 

The AHPA are lucky to have Ray's continued dedication 
and perseverance towards introducing and promoting 
this wonderful sport and is so deserving of this award. 

Cindy Ekkel 



2019 Volunteer Award 

Mary Holley 

I realize this is an AHPA award but her volunteerism toward the sport of 
Horseshoes as a whole, and towards the Clubs is commendable to say the least. 

• Treasurer for the AHPA, Horseshoe Canada and the Calgary Club which is 
a major accomplishment keeping such accounting records straight 

• Pretty much single handily, assumes the kitchen responsibilities for all 
tournaments held in Calgary facility; winter and summer. 

• Sets up an AHPA table at Sanctioned tournaments displaying and selling 
AHPA product 

• Brings AHPA product to sanctioned tournaments and keeps an inventory 
of items purchased and sold 

• Looks after contacting, retaining and submitting pertinent information to 
AGLC. This is such an important position for without accurate 
information submitted to gaming .... we could LOSE our casinos and 
gaming license!! 

• Looks after our semi-annual 
Casino's enlisting workers and 
operations of it 

• Sits on the 2020 Canadians 
committee 

• Chairperson for the Bursary 
Committee. This requires much 
time researching and 
confirming applicant's 
information 

Cindy Ekkel 



Alberta Horseshoe Pitchers Association 
Provincial Championships June 22, 2019 

Place Canstats Player 

TOURNAMENT NUMBER -62-19-020 

Prov. Won Lost 

MEN'S 40' - CLASS A/B 

Ringers Shoes Ringer% 

1 623713 Cal Beaudoin AB 10 0 67.50% 227 400 56.75% 
2 623386 Sidney Aker AB 6 4 40.00% 105 400 26.25% 
3 621739 Rod Nieman AB 4 6 42.50% 111 400 27.75% 
4 623439 Ray Prevost AB 4 6 32.50% 99 400 24.75% 
5 622840 Mike Holley AB 4 6 35.00% 96 400 24.00% 
6 621033 Dave Burrows AB 2 8 32.50% 70 400 17.50% 

MIXED - CLASS ''.A" 

1 621064 Jane Cordingley AB 8 2 70.37% 267 484 55.17% 
2 621996 Scotty Miller AB 7 3 57.89% 220 470 46.81% 
3 622131 Lyle Olmstead AB 2 7 57.41% 187 460 40.65% 
4 621217 Myrna Kissick AB 2 7 42.86% 153 438 34.93% 

MIXED - CLASS "B" 

1 623900 Victor Vallee AB 8 2 60.00% 161 400 40.25% 
2 623531 Emvie Antonio AB 6 4 52.50% 143 400 35.75% 
3 623711 Gary Bartholet AB 6 4 50.00% 135 400 33.75% 
4 621577 Ray Madu AB 4 6 47.50% 132 400 33.00% 
5 623568 Clarence Sanderman AB 4 6 37.50% 116 400 29.00% 
6 623567 Elaine Sanderman AB 2 8 40.00% 111 400 27.75% 

MIXED - CLASS "C" 

1 623612 Louis Lallier AB 7 3 37.50% 106 400 26.50% 
2 623632 Russell Mercer AB 6 4 40.00% 108 400 27.00% 
3 622553 Cindy Ekkel AB 6 4 35.00% 104 400 26.00% 
4 623536 Con Taks AB 5 5 37.50% 104 400 26.00% 
5 623508 Gail Aker AB 4 6 37.50% 104 400 26.00% 
6 622915 Doris Winfield AB 2 8 35.00% 75 400 18.75% 

MIXED - CLASS "D" 

1 623747 Janice Koch AB 8 0 24.00% 70 400 17.50% 
2 622480 David Kilbourn AB 5 3 40.00% 98 400 24.50% 
3 623434 Gracie Sylvester AB 4 4 20.00% 64 400 16.00% 
4 623511 Alfred Hansen AB 3 5 24.00% 72 400 18.00% 
5 622449 Winnona Kilbourn AB 0 8 16.00% 41 400 10.25% 

MIXED - CLASS "E" 

1 622577 Mary Holley AB 7 1 22.00% 71 400 17.75% 
2 623317 Rose Armes AB 4 4 26.00% 63 400 15.75% 
3 623603 Rhod Hubbard AB 4 4 32.00% 56 400 14.00% 
4 623438 Dianne Pearce AB 4 4 22.00% 42 400 10.50% 
5 623827 Norman Wallace AB 1 7 8.00% 15 400 3.75% 

32 ALBERTA PLAYERS 



Western Canada Classic 

Manitou Beach, SK 

June 29th and so», 2019 

Mixed A Saturday, Jun 29 2019 1:00 PM (Rank: W/L - Pts - H2H - OvrAvg) 

Pos Name Entry% Card# St Won Lost Pts Rgrs HToH OvrAvg Sh R% 
----------- ------- ----- -- --- ---- --- ---- ---- ------- 

1. Steve Moody 62.69 623389 AB 9 1 401 285 0 1.00- 462 61.69 
2. Colin Finnie 63.21 630148 SK 8 2 368 257 0 3.16- 428 60.05 
3. Jane Cordingley 54.03 621064 AB 6 4 311 272 0 1. 03 4 94 55.06 
4. Cal Beaudoin 64.33 623713 AB 5 5 355 322 0 4.48- 538 59.85 
5. Dale Squires 48.89 630130 SK 2 8 238 182 0 7.53- 440 41.36 
6. Tammy Christensen 50.44 630121 SK 0 10 179 174 0 10.35- 434 40.09 

Mixed B Saturday, Jun 29 2019 9:30 AM (Rank: W/L - Rgr% - H2H - OvrAvg) 

Pos Name Entry% Card# St Won Lost Pts Rgrs HToH OvrAvg Sh R% 
----------- ------- ------- 

1. Veleta Klassen 46.10 630768 SK 9 1 320 183 0 0.35- 400 45.75 
2. Scotty Miller 46.17 621996 AB 8 2 340 181 0 0.92- 400 45.25 
3. Jim Feeney 47.02 630357 SK 4 6 285 180 0 2.02- 400 45.00 
4. Ivan Crerar 38.39 630058 MB 4 6 215 140 0 3.39- 400 35.00 
5. Dean Galandie 40 .11 630172 SK 3 7 232 141 0 4.86- 400 35.25 
6. Sherri Weitzel 40.69 630203 SK 2 8 185 93 0 17.44- 400 23.25 

Mixed C Saturday, Jun 29 2019 9:30 AM (Rank: W/L - Rgr% - H2H - OvrAvg) 

Pos Name Entry% Card# St Won Lost Pts Rgrs HToH OvrAvg Sh R% 
--------- ------- ----- -- --- ---- --- ---- ---- ------- 

1. Vern Bannerman 34.50 630343 SK 8 2 347 154 0 4.00 400 38.50 
2. Michelle Feeney 35.44 630355 SK 7 3 343 148 0 1.19 404 36.63 
3. Gary Bartholet 37.50 623710 AB 6 4 335 150 0 0.00 400 37.50 
4. Emvie Antono 38.17 623531 AB 5 5 273 126 0 6.98- 404 31.19 
5. Blair Weitzel 34.40 630202 SK 3 7 227 114 0 5.90- 400 28.50 
6. Ray Prevost 33.53 623439 SK 1 9 149 86 0 12.03- 400 21.50 

Mixed D Saturday, Jun 29 2019 1:00 PM (Rank: W/L - Rgr% - H2H - OvrAvg) 

Pos Name Entry% Card# St Won Lost Pts Rgrs HToH OvrAvg Sh R% 
----------- ------- ----- -- --- ---- --- ---- ---- ------- 

1. Clarence Sanderman 30.94 623568 AB 7 3 243 105 0 4.69- 400 26.25 
2. Carol Anderson 33.47 630061 SK 6 4 274 110 0 5.97- 400 27.50 
3. Elaine Sanderma 29.86 623567 AB 6 4 283 102 0 4.36- 400 25.50 
4. Peter Harbaruk 28.04 630766 SK 5 5 251 94 0 4.54- 400 23.50 
5. Sidney Aker 29.00 623386 AB 4 6 225 86 0 7.50- 400 21.50 
6. Gail Aker 28.68 632508 AB 2 8 232 98 0 4.18- 400 24.50 

Mixed E Saturday, Jun 29 2019 9:30 AM (Rank: W/L - Rgr% - H2H - OvrAvg) 

Pos Name Entry% Card# St Won Lost Pts Rgrs HToH OvrAvg Sh R% 
----------- ------- ----- -- --- ---- --- ---- ---- ------- 

1. Eugene Levitsky 25.19 631010 SK 8 2 323 121 0 5.06 400 30.25 
2. Cindy E Ekkel 26.99 622553 AB 7 3 269 107 0 0.24- 400 26.75 
3. Russell Mercer 25.50 623632 AB 6 4 232 88 0 3.50- 400 22.00 
4. Daryl Squires 27.88 630721 SK 4 6 254 99 0 3.13- 400 24.75 
5. Dean Squires 25.47 630722 SK 3 7 214 85 0 4.22- 400 21. 25 
6. Alfred Hansen 22.50 623511 AB 2 8 183 70 0 5.00- 400 17.50 



Mixed F Saturday, Jun 29 2019 1:00 PM (Rank: W/L - Rgr% - H2H - OvrAvg) 

Pos Name Entry% Card# St Won Lost Pts Rgrs HToH OvrAvg Sh R% 
----------- ------- ------- 

1. David Kilbourn 20.94 622480 AB 10 0 352 123 0 9.81 400 30.75 
2. Mike Holley 20.16 622840 AB 6 4 235 88 0 1. 84 400 22.00 
3. Mary Holley 16.33 622577 AB 4 6 236 69 0 0.92 400 17.25 
4. Winnona Kilboru 21.74 622449 AB 4 6 208 56 0 7.74- 400 14.00 
5. Brayden Christensen 16.33 631039 SK 3 7 192 61 0 1.08- 400 15.25 
6. Dianne Galandie 17.67 6301 71 SK 3 7 151 39 0 7.92- 400 9.75 

Mixed G Saturday, Jun 29 2019 1:00 PM (Rank: W/L - Rgr% - H2H - OvrAvg) 

Pos Name Entry% Card# St Won Lost Pts Rgrs HToH OvrAvg Sh R% 
----------- ------- ----- -- --- ---- --- ---- ---- ------- 

1. Daniel Squires 15.80 631023 SK 9 1 287 78 0 3.70 400 19.50 
2. Ted Fischer 10. 96 630063 SK 8 2 237 59 0 3.79 400 14.75 
3. Joe Cornforth 8.75 630084 SK 4 6 193 47 0 3.00 400 11.75 
4. Wendy Squires 11. 32 630190 SK 4 6 172 38 0 1.82- 400 9.50 
5. Delmar Klassen 4.60 630041 SK 3 7 127 26 0 1. 90 400 6.50 
6. Garrett Christensen 11.56 631026 SK 2 8 125 32 0 3.56- 400 8.00 

Mixed H Saturday, Jun 29 2019 9:30 AM (Rank: W/L - Rgr% - H2H - OvrAvg) 

Pos Name Entry% Card# St Won Lost Pts Rgrs HToH OvrAvg Sh R% 
----------- ------- ----- -- --- ---- --- ---- ---- ------- 

1. Lacey Venne 8.41 SK 10 0 247 51 0 4.34 400 12.75 
2. Rhoda Dumont 6. 72 623730 AB 7 3 184 30 0 0.78 400 7.50 
3. Charlie Johnson 2.00 631054 SK 6 4 166 28 0 5.00 400 7.00 
4. Cassandra Christensen 5.27 630175 SK 4 6 109 21 0 0.02- 400 5.25 
5. Sue Perkins 6.56 651485 ON 3 7 109 16 0 2.56- 400 4.00 



65-19-100 

30 FT A 

Pos Name 

1. Jean-Guy TRUDEL 
2. Harold TATTON 
3. Jacques HOULE 
4. Ron CHALLICE 
5. Michel FORGET 
6. Bob McCAULEY 
7. Normand MARTIN 
8. Wayne HAMM 
9. Adrien CAMPEAU 

10. Jean-Paul BOURGOIN 

30 FT B 

Pos Name Entry% 

1. Jack KEARSE 
2. Evan LEBLANC 
3. Douglas BROWN 
4. Michel PICARD 
5. Alberto ALVES 
6. Dale SQUIRES 
7. Jim FEENEY 

30 FTC 

Pos Name Entry% 

1. Yvon COTE 
2. Lyle OLMSTEAD 
3. Dwayne DANIEL 
4. Gilles ROY 
5. Ray ROSEBOOM 
6. Don OLIVER 
7. Emvie ANTONIO 
8. Denis LACHARITE 

30 FT D 

Pos Name Entry% 

1. Cal OSMOND 
2. Jim HAMILL 
3. Dan JOLLEY 
4. Peter SUMILAS 
5. Ken POSTILL 
6. Reg BRANT 
7. Dean GALANDIE 
8. Jeff SIMPSON 

36. 62 
36.59 
33.00 
35.56 
33.75 
34.64 
36.12 
30. 71 

30 FT E 

Pos Name Entry% 

1. Don REEVES 
2. Edward LUTES 
3. Mike RYDE 
4. Joe HEFFRON 
5. Terry JOHNSTON 
6. Richard ADAMS 
7. Bob HERON 
8. David KILBOURN 

2019 Canadian Championships - FINAL RESULTS 

ALBERTA PLAYERS ARE HIGHLIGHTED IN BLUE 

Entry% 

71. 23 
60.00 
79.47 
61.52 
66.91 
55.00 
68.12 
51. 25 
51.00 
52.61 

48.12 
45.45 
47.93 
50.41 
46.38 
49.57 
48.62 

45.16 
44.22 
38.16 
39.17 
37.36 
42.54 
38.17 
38.05 

30.80 
32.55 
29.50 
32.33 
27. 50 
29. 22 
27. 35 
27.10 

(Rank: W/L - Rgr% - H2H - OvrAvg) 

Hep Card# 

0 660801 
0 680042 
0 660765 
0 650116 
0 658033 
0 615358 
0 661545 
0 680150 
0 661530 
0 612235 

(Rank: W/L - Rgr% - H2H - OvrAvg) 

Hep Card# 

0 659906 
0 659818 
0 650801 
0 661718 
0 659895 
0 630130 
0 630357 

(Rank: W/L - Rgr% - H2H - OvrAvg) 

Hep Card# 

0 658383 
0 622131 
0 659018 
0 652102 
0 654222 
0 659476 
p 623531 
0 660627 

Hep Card# 
-- ----- 
0 659498 
0 657802 
0 658642 
0 656965 
0 657054 
0 658950 
0 630172 
0 651893 

Hep Card# 
-- ----- 
0 617015 
0 670050 
0 658123 
0 650115 
0 659550 
0 658344 
0 650171 
0 622480 

St Won Lost 

PQ 15 
NS 14 
PQ 13 
ON 12 
ON 11 
BC 11 
PQ 6 
NS 4 
PQ 4 
BC 0 

ON 11 
ON 9 
ON 9 
PQ 8 
ON 8 
SK 6 
SK 5 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
7 

12 
14 
14 
18 

St Won Lost 

3 
5 
5 
6 
6 
8 
9 

St Won Lost 

ON 12 
AB 11 
ON 9 
ON 7 
ON 7 
ON 5 
AB 3 
PQ 2 

2 
3 
5 
7 
7 
9 

11 
12 

(Rank: W/L - Rgr% - H2H - OvrAvg) 

St Won Lost 

ON 12 
ON 8 
ON 8 
ON 7 
ON 7 
ON 6 
SK 5 
ON 3 

BC 11 
NB 9 
ON 8 
ON 7 
ON 7 
ON 5 
ON 5 
AB 4 

2 
6 
6 
7 
7 
8 
9 

11 

St Won Lost 

3 
5 
6 
7 
7 
9 
9 

10 

Pts Rgrs HToH OvrAvg 

688 
691 
668 
676 
655 
565 
490 
401 
428 
195 

582 
594 
539 
530 
589 
491 
446 
355 
360 
176 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Pts Rgrs HToH OvrAvg 

405 
376 
372 
376 
332 
293 
234 

581 
506 
510 
355 
348 
323 
239 
201 

458 
412 
382 
368 
370 
323 
300 
288 

305 
276 
254 
292 
270 
239 
215 

292 
242 
257 
213 
206 
197 
179 
133 

248 
238 
232 
216 
200 
178 
181 
166 

(Rank: W/L - Rgr% - H2H - OvrAvg) 

400 
407 
365 
374 
341 
299 
340 
304 

185 
180 
153 
194 
171 
162 
140 
157 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Pts Rgrs HToH OvrAvg 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Pts Rgrs HToH OvrAvg 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

6 .27- 
8 .28 

14.37- 
2.03 
5.94- 
2.23 

13.46- 
6.08- 
8.35- 

23.95- 

5. 96 
3.49 
2.89- 
1.00 
1. 49 
6.89- 

10.23- 

6.98 
1. 01- 
7. 73 
1.13- 
0. 57- 
7.36- 
6.21- 

14.30- 

7.67 
5. 91 
8.43 
3.01 
1. 96 
2.85- 
3.80- 
1.07- 

Pts Rgrs HToH OvrAvg 

2.24 
0.41- 
2.18- 
2.31 
3.04 
0.29- 
2.35- 
0.94 

Sh R% 

896 64.96 
870 68.28 
828 65.10 
834 63.55 
966 60.97 
858 57.23 
816 54.66 
786 45.17 
844 42.65 
614 28.66 

Sh R% 

564 54.08 
564 48.94 
564 45.04 
568 51. 41 
564 47.87 
560 42.68 
560 38.39 

Sh R% 

560 52.14 
560 43.21 
560 45.89 
560 38.04 
560 36.79 
560 35.18 
560 31.96 
560 23.75 

Sh R% 

560 44.29 
560 42.50 
560 41. 43 
560 38.57 
560 35.71 
560 31.79 
560 32.32 
560 29.64 

Sh R% 

560 33.04 
560 32.14 
560 27.32 
560 34.64 
560 30.54 
560 28.93 
560 25.00 
560 28.04 



30FT F (Rank: W/L - Rgr% - H2H - OvrAvg) 

Pos Name Entry% 

1. John FLIKKEMA 
2. Marv DWYER 
3. Earl VANDERHART 
4. Ken CONDIE 
5. Gary JOHNSON 
6. Denis HEALY 

JUNIORS 

Pos Name 

1. Mike MARSHALL 
2. Emma CALHOUN 
3. Brayden CHRISTENSEN 
4. Garrett CHRISTENSEN 
5. Brett HANEY 
6. Elora CHAMBERS 

LADIES A 

Pos Name Entry% 

1. Sylvianne MOISAN 
2. Jane CORDINGLEY 
3. Lyne PINEAULT 
4. Mary MATTHEWS 

LADIES B 

Pos Name 

17.86 
22.00 
13.56 
15.78 
17.08 
12.08 

Entry% 

47. 91 
12.25 
18.12 
11.56 
7.03 
4.62 

79.38 
54.93 
69. 96 
50.74 

Entry% 

1. Veleta KLASSEN 
2. Lia SNELL 
3. Johanne DESROCHERS 
4. Dawn McARTHUR 
5. Tracy ROSE 
6. Terrie SINGBEIL 
7. Marla KEARSE 
8. Tammy CHRISTENSEN 

LADIES C 

Pos Name 

1. Julie CHABOT 
2. Jean ROSEBOOM 
3. Carol SKRODOLIS 
4. Wei XIAO 
5. Tracy SNELL 
6. Aline FILION 
7. Cheryl MEDEIROS 
8. Michelle FEENEY 

LADIES D 

Pos Name 

1. Jane GARTON 
2. Cathy CANNELL 
3. Carmen HAMILTON 
4. Connie MARTIN 
5. Cheryl MAYNES 
6. Patricia WADE 
7. Laurie MARSDEN 
8. Wanda JAMIESON 

46.08 
45.55 
46.12 
43.89 
44.31 
45.74 
47.52 
48.33 

Entry% 

40.10 
39.42 
43.17 
40.41 
41. 23 
41.87 
41.59 
41. 25 

Entry% 

35.78 
34.42 
34.77 
35.82 
29.61 
35.50 
30.44 
31.80 

Hep Card# 
-- ----- 
0 651224 
0 658116 
0 658341 
0 653281 
0 652934 
0 650080 

Hep Card# 

0 650589 
0 652230 
0 631025 
0 631026 
0 651347 
0 651390 

Hep Card# 

0 664710 
0 621064 
0 660551 
0 659728 

Hep Card# 

0 630768 
0 657514 
0 661732 
0 659687 
0 659564 
0 658468 
0 659631 
0 630121 

Hep Card# 

0 650001 
0 654227 
0 610883 
0 611471 
0 656925 
0 661159 
0 650183 
0 630355 

Hep Card# 

0 659814 
0 657004 
0 656982 
0 656921 
0 656966 
0 659560 
0 659873 
0 650489 

St Won Lost 

ON 14 
ON 9 
ON 7 
ON 7 
ON 5 
ON 3 

(Rank: W/L - Rgr% - H2H - OvrAvg) 

St Won Lost 

ON 13 
ON 13 
SK 11 
SK 11 
ON 6 
ON 4 

(Rank: W/L - Rgr% - H2H - OvrAvg) 

St Won Lost 

PQ 13 
AB 10 
PQ 7 
ON 0 

St Won Lost 

SK 11 
ON 10 
PQ 9 
ON 8 
ON 7 
ON 4 
ON 4 
SK 3 

St Won Lost 

ON 12 
ON 11 
BC 10 
BC 8 
ON 7 
PQ 7 
ON 0 
SK 0 

1 
6 
8 
8 

10 
12 

1 
2 
4 
4 
9 

11 

2 
5 
8 

15 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

10 
10 
11 

3 
4 
4 
6 
7 
7 
0 
2 

St Won Lost 

ON 13 
ON 9 
ON 8 
ON 8 
ON 7 
ON 6 
ON 4 
ON 1 

1 
5 
6 
6 
7 
8 

10 
13 

Pts Rgrs HToH OvrAvg 

427 
385 
392 
312 
306 
241 

Pts Rgrs HToH OvrAvg 

474 
397 
296 
241 
151 
138 

Pts Rgrs HToH OvrAvg 

618 
513 
444 
231 

421 
450 
425 
389 
379 
297 
315 
270 

151 
14 6 
106 
99 

115 
80 

362 
119 
86 
55 
30 
25 

514 
464 
423 
316 

(Rank: W/L - Rgr% - H2H - OvrAvg) 

Pts Rgrs HToH OvrAvg 

276 
238 
260 
235 
224 
199 
170 
181 

(Rank: W/L - Rgr% - H2H - OvrAvg) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

7.31 
2.33 
4 .11 
0. 72 
2.09 
1.25 

16.73 
7.58 
3.79- 
2.39- 
2.06- 
0.48- 

7.19- 
4.25 

10.21- 
3.43- 

3.21 
3.05- 
0.31 
1.93- 
4.31- 

10.20- 
17.16- 
16.01- 

Pts Rgrs HToH OvrAvg 

391 
440 
356 
383 
373 
330 

0 
40 

242 
256 
229 
180 
223 
193 

0 
17 

(Rank: W/L - Rgr% - H2H - OvrAvg) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0.23 
3.25 
2.28- 
8 .27- 
1. 41- 
7. 41- 
0.00 

20.00- 

Pts Rgrs HToH OvrAvg 

456 
361 
429 
358 
339 
398 
339 
190 

230 
202 
194 
194 
176 
195 
162 
74 

0 
0 
1 
1 
0 
0 
0 
0 

5. 29 
1.14 
0.37- 
1. 42- 
1. 82 
0.68- 
1. 51- 

18. 59- 

Sh R% 

600 25.17 
600 24.33 
600 17.67 
600 16.50 
600 19.17 
600 13.33 

Sh R% 

560 64.64 
600 19.83 
600 14.33 
600 9.17 
604 4.97 
604 4.14 

Sh R% 

712 72.19 
784 59.18 
708 59.75 
668 47.31 

Sh R% 

560 49.29 
560 42.50 
560 46.43 
560 41.96 
560 40.00 
560 35.54 
560 30.36 
560 32.32 

Sh R% 

600 40.33 
600 42.67 
560 40.89 
560 32.14 
560 39.82 
560 34.46 

0 0.00 
80 21.25 

Sh R% 

560 41. 07 
568 35.56 
564 34.40 
564 34.40 
560 31.43 
560 34.82 
560 28.93 
560 13.21 



LADIES E (Rank: W/L - Rgr% - H2H - OvrAvg) 

Pos Name Entry% 

1. Betty DURHAM 
2. Joanna VIENNEAU 
3. Gail GIGNAC 
4. Donna BRANT 
5. Ellen MCCALL 
6. Peggy CARL 
7. Cindy E. EKKEL 
8. Melinda SCEA 

LADIES F 

Pos Name 

1. Megan HOPKINS 
2. Frances SPARROW 
3. Linda HART 
4. Evelyn SMITH 
5. Winnona KILBOURN 
6. Francine DORAIS 
7. Darlene BLAMEY 
8. Melanie BLANCHETTE 

LADIES G 

Pos Name 

1. Locky O'BRIEN 
2. Diane CALAMATTA 
3. Chantel JOLICOEUR 
4. Dianne GALANDIE 
5. Mary HOLLEY 
6. Deb BROWN 
7. Sheryl ARNOLD 
8. Wendy SQUIRES 

MENS A 

Pos Name 

1. Drew BECKER 
2. Cal BEAUDOIN 
3. Jean-Pierre RENAUD 
4. Andre LECLERC 
5. Colin FINNIE 
6. Martin PROVENCHER 
7. David SIEGEL 
8. Paul BLAIS 
9. Tom GALLINA 

MENS B 

Pos Name 

1. Renald LACERTE 
2. Harold JAMIESON 
3. Arthur DUFORD 
4. Dave WRIGHT 
5. Marcel BERUBE 
6. Michel FAVREAU 
7. Kevin CUTHBERT 

29.00 
27. 68 
28.28 
25.83 
25.62 
25.69 
26.60 
27.23 

Entry% 

22.56 
23.24 
21.80 
23.00 
19.54 
23.20 
21. 25 
24.38 

Entry% 

15.20 
14.75 
16.36 
16. 72 
17.40 
12.57 
13. 55 
10.88 

Entry% 

71.46 
64.33 
60.32 
66.51 
61.85 
60.61 
52.14 
51. 96 
52. 96 

Entry% 

49.67 
48.34 
47.59 
45.55 
45.19 
45.01 
46. 77 

Hep Card# 

0 659688 
0 658471 
0 657775 
0 657368 
0 659369 
0 659143 
0 622553 
0 659151 

Hep Card# 

0 650487 
0 651007 
0 651495 
0 659733 
0 622449 
0 661722 
0 651087 
0 661691 

Hep Card# 

0 651494 
0 65TC99 
0 661754 
0 630171 
0 622577 
0 652227 
0 659561 
0 630190 

Hep Card# 
-- ----- 
0 657381 
0 623713 
0 660093 
0 664706 
0 630148 
0 661122 
0 658878 
0 661587 
0 650153 

Hep Card# 
-- ----- 
0 660231 
0 650478 
0 661154 
0 659872 
0 660104 
0 660707 
0 614135 

St Won Lost 

ON 12 
ON 10 
ON 9 
ON 7 
ON 6 
ON 5 
AB 5 
ON 2 

2 
4 
5 
7 
8 
9 
9 

12 

St Won Lost 

ON 12 
ON 11 
ON 8 
ON 8 
AB 6 
PQ 4 
ON 4 
PQ 3 

ON 11 
ON 10 
PQ 9 
SK 8 
AB 7 
ON 6 
ON 3 
SK 2 

2 
3 
6 
6 
8 

10 
10 
11 

St Won Lost 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 

11 
12 

St Won Lost 

ON 16 
AB 15 
PQ 12 
PQ 11 
SK 11 
PQ 11 
ON 6 
PQ 5 
ON 3 

PQ 13 
ON 11 
PQ 9 
ON 8 
PQ 8 
PQ 4 
BC 3 

2 
3 
6 
7 
7 
7 

12 
13 
15 

St Won Lost 

1 
3 
5 
6 
6 

10 
11 

Pts Rgrs HToH OvrAvg 

478 
452 
397 
330 
307 
328 
263 
215 

423 
433 
355 
324 
240 
262 
238 
226 

4 61 
365 
347 
284 
328 
253 
210 
225 

718 
700 
643 
632 
628 
656 
426 
463 
407 

519 
521 
354 
420 
394 
259 
286 

210 
243 
169 
138 
132 
151 
136 
109 

(Rank: W/L - Rgr% - H2H - OvrAvg) 

146 
139 
136 
92 
68 
93 
81 
55 

(Rank: W/L - Rgr% - H2H - OvrAvg) 

147 
94 

103 
88 
88 
64 
51 
56 

(Rank: W/L - Rgr% - H2H - OvrAvg) 

561 
602 
485 
571 
548 
544 
345 
338 
393 

(Rank: W/L - Rgr% - H2H - OvrAvg) 

303 
301 
217 
261 
240 
162 
219 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Pts Rgrs HToH OvrAvg 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Pts Rgrs HToH OvrAvg 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Pts Rgrs HToH OvrAvg 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Pts Rgrs HToH OvrAvg 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

8.50 
15. 71 
1. 90 
1.19- 
2. 05- 
1. 27 
2.31- 
7. 77- 

3.51 
1. 58 
2.49 
6.57- 
7.40- 
6.59- 
6.79- 

14.56- 

11. 05 
2.04 
2.03 
1.01- 
1.69- 
1.14- 
4.44- 
0.88- 

6.83- 
0.56- 
3.79- 
4. 71- 
0. 42- 
1.09- 
6. 75- 
9.71- 
6.29- 

4.44 
5.41 
8.84- 
1.06 
2.33- 

16.08- 
7.66- 

Sh R% 

560 37.50 
560 43.39 
560 30.18 
560 24.64 
560 23.57 
560 26.96 
560 24.29 
560 19.46 

Sh R% 

560 26.07 
560 24.82 
560 24.29 
560 16.43 
560 12.14 
560 16.61 
560 14.46 
560 9.82 

Sh R% 

560 26.25 
560 16.79 
560 18.39 
560 15.71 
560 15.71 
560 11.43 
560 9.11 
560 10.00 

Sh R% 

868 64.63 
944 63.77 
858 56.53 
924 61. 80 
892 61. 43 
914 59.52 
760 45.39 
800 42.25 
842 46.67 

Sh R% 

560 54.11 
560 53.75 
560 38.75 
560 46.61 
560 42.86 
560 28.93 
560 39.11 



MENS C (Rank: W/L - Rgr% - H2H - OvrAvg) 

Pos Name Entry% 

1. Duane COOK 
2. Martin FAVREAU 
3. Luc FORTIN 
4. Ray SCHERMERHORN 
5. Normand DESROCHERS 
6. Roger LUSSIER 
7. Ray PREVOST 

MENS D 

Pos Name Entry% 

1. Rick SOLNIK 
2. Norm Jr HENRY 
3. Norm CHABOT 
4. Mark MILLION 
5. Kenny WEIGHTMAN 
6. Bob TIRNANIC 
7. Michel BRIEN 
8. Normand LEVASSEUR 

MENSE 

Pos Name 

1. Mike MARACLE 
2. Gilles PETIT 
3. Barry DURRANT 
4. Alain PRUDHOMME 
5. James CANNELL 
6. Michel HEBERT 
7. Yvan HOULE 
8. Wally ARNOLD 

MENS F 

Pos Name Entry% 

1. Dave BURROWS 
2. George CAMERON 
3. Gary CUREATZ 
4. Daryl SQUIRES 
5. Jason SWEENEY 
6. Dave GREEN 
7. Dean SQUIRES 
8. Denis CHAPUT 

MENS G 

Pos Name 

1. Robert HAKAJ 
2. Ross LEMAY 
3. Martin SOUCY 
4. Mike HOLLEY 
5. Paul HOULE 
6. Matthew MCCONNELL 
7. Bobby WARD 
8. Joe ARBUTHNOT 

MENS H 

Pos Name 

1. Paul CROWE 
2. Bruce MARSHALL 
3. Brian RIPLEY 
4. Doug WHITTON 
5. Al MAZERALL 
6. Dan LANOUETTE 
7. Tom CLARK 
8. Seamus MCATAMNEY 

40.33 
43.87 
43.39 
41. 28 
39. 71 
44.84 
37.65 

33.13 
35. 96 
33.80 
33.25 
33.74 
32.93 
34.40 
32.78 

Entry% 

30.60 
30.97 
32.17 
32. 72 
30 .13 
31. 28 
31.37 
32.28 

29.21 
29.61 
29.28 
29. 62 
29.00 
25.60 
26.25 
26. 06 

Entry% 

23.79 
24.53 
23.37 
23.40 
22.75 
24.14 
24.80 
23.45 

Entry% 

19.70 
20.62 
22.17 
21.67 
21.83 
20.47 
20.23 
22.27 

Hep Card# 
-- ----- 
0 659885 
0 660229 
0 661434 
0 658933 
0 660101 
0 660084 
0 623439 

(Rank: W/L - Rgr% - H2H - OvrAvg) 

Hep Card# 

0 659394 
0 657365 
0 650002 
0 659213 
0 661447 
0 659416 
0 660981 
0 661628 

(Rank: W/L - Rgr% - H2H - OvrAvg) 

Hep Card# 

0 657003 
0 660331 
0 659385 
0 661641 
0 659894 
0 661209 
0 661418 
0 650994 

Hep Card# 

0 621033 
0 651502 
0 656914 
0 630721 
0 659477 
0 650230 
0 630722 
0 660847 

Hep Card# 

0 659493 
0 650415 
0 670309 
0 622840 
0 661417 
0 650010 
0 650201 
0 656957 

Hep Card# 
-- ----- 
0 650341 
0 650649 
0 651491 
0 659208 
0 656954 
0 656910 
0 659704 
0 658336 

St Won Lost 

ON 12 
PQ 11 
PQ 8 
ON 7 
PQ 7 
PQ 6 
AB 5 

St Won Lost 

ON 11 
ON 10 
ON 8 
ON 8 
PQ 7 
ON 6 
PQ 4 
PQ 3 

St Won Lost 

ON 13 
PQ 11 
ON 8 
PQ 7 
ON 5 
PQ 5 
PQ 4 
ON 3 

2 
3 
6 
7 
7 
8 
9 

4 
5 
6 
6 
7 
8 

10 
7 

1 
3 
5 
7 
9 
9 

10 
11 

(Rank: W/L - Rgr% - H2H - OvrAvg) 

St Won Lost 

AB 12 
ON 10 
ON 9 
SK 8 
ON 7 
ON 5 
SK 4 
PQ 1 

ON 12 
ON 10 
NB 10 
AB 6 
PQ 6 
ON 5 
ON 5 
ON 4 

ON 12 
ON 10 
ON 10 
ON 8 
ON 8 
ON 4 
ON 4 
ON 2 

2 
4 
5 
6 
7 
9 

10 
13 

(Rank: W/L - Rgr% - H2H - OvrAvg) 

St Won Lost 

4 
5 
5 
8 
8 
9 
9 

10 

St Won Lost 

4 
5 
5 
6 
6 

10 
10 
12 

Pts Rgrs HToH OvrAvg 

483 
4 92 
348 
361 
350 
413 
313 

Pts Rgrs HToH OvrAvg 

475 
354 
373 
375 
345 
366 
327 
219 

Pts Rgrs HToH OvrAvg 

477 
471 
306 
382 
270 
290 
287 
313 

374 
410 
404 
334 
304 
325 
284 
213 

259 
230 
200 
224 
212 
205 
183 

241 
199 
194 
181 
188 
176 
159 
116 

222 
182 
161 
177 
131 
130 
126 
14 0 

132 
172 
159 
138 
101 
114 
109 
100 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

5.92 
2.80- 
7.68- 
1. 28- 
1. 85- 
8.23- 
4.97- 

7.04 
2.79- 
0.84 
0.93- 
0 .17- 
1. 50- 
6.21- 
4.07- 

9.04 
1. 53 
1. 21- 
1.11- 
6.74- 
8.07- 
8.87- 
7.28- 

Pts Rgrs HToH OvrAvg 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

5.64- 
1.10 
0.89- 
4.98- 

10.96- 
5.24- 
6.79- 
8.20- 

Pts Rgrs HToH OvrAvg 

42 9 
417 
320 
272 
334 
302 
323 
288 

180 
180 
124 
105 
102 
140 
127 
119 

(Rank: W/L - Rgr% - H2H - OvrAvg) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

4.34 
5.47 
2.70- 
4.65- 
4.54- 
0.86 
2.12- 
2.20- 

Pts Rgrs HToH OvrAvg 

344 
392 
363 
358 
335 
325 
208 
212 

125 
133 
130 
133 
127 
111 
54 
83 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 .17- 
1. 55 
0.50- 
2.08 
0.85 
0.65- 

10.59- 
7.45- 

Sh R% 

560 46.25 
560 41. 07 
560 35.71 
560 40.00 
560 37.86 
560 36.61 
560 32.68 

Sh R% 

600 40.17 
600 33.17 
560 34.64 
560 32.32 
560 33.57 
560 31. 43 
564 28.19 
404 28.71 

Sh R% 

560 39.64 
560 32.50 
520 30.96 
560 31.61 
560 23.39 
560 23.21 
560 22.50 
560 25.00 

Sh R% 

560 23.57 
560 30.71 
560 28.39 
560 24.64 
560 18.04 
560 20.36 
560 19.46 
560 17.86 

Sh R% 

640 28.13 
600 30.00 
600 20.67 
560 18.75 
560 18.21 
560 25.00 
560 22.68 
560 21.25 

Sh R% 

640 19.53 
600 22.17 
600 21. 67 
560 23.75 
560 22.68 
560 19.82 
560 9.64 
560 14.82 



MENS I (Rank: W/L - Rgr% - H2H - OvrAvg) 

Pos Name Entry% Hep Card# St Won Lost Pts Rgrs HToH OvrAvg Sh R% 

------------------ ------- --- ----- -- --- ---- --- ---- ---- ------- 
1. Dave CORCORAN 16.00 0 659480 ON 12 2 386 127 0 6.68 560 22.68 
2. Gary BRANNING 18.54 0 656922 ON 11 3 371 128 0 4.32 560 22.86 
3. Dave WILLIAMS 17.20 0 651503 ON 9 5 328 112 0 2.80 560 20.00 
4. Rick SKINNER 16.17 0 659484 ON 7 7 304 97 0 1.15 560 17.32 
5. Steve BROWN 19.33 0 659632 ON 6 8 255 71 2 6.65- 560 12.68 
6. Pierre BERUBE 16.42 0 661283 PQ 6 8 252 71 0 3.74- 560 12.68 
7. Wayne CROWE 18.67 0 658348 ON 5 9 268 79 0 4.56- 560 14.11 

MENS J (Rank: W/L - Rgr% - H2H - OvrAvg) 

Pos Name Entry% Hep Card# St Won Lost Pts Rgrs HToH OvrAvg Sh R% 
------------------ ------- ------- 

1. Ralph KOOPMANS 13.27 0 658514 ON 12 2 337 110 0 6.37 560 19.64 
2. Ken JAMIESON 13.93 0 658104 ON 11 3 387 136 0 10.36 560 24.29 
3. John SIDEY 13.00 0 657013 ON 11 3 326 70 0 0.50- 560 12.50 
4. Eric THIBEAULT 11.15 0 661708 PQ 9 5 313 78 0 2.78 560 13.93 
5. Serge DUBREUIL 13.24 0 656904 ON 5 9 243 54 0 3.60- 560 9.64 
6. Tony BURRILL 10.40 0 657001 ON 4 10 201 52 0 1.11- 560 9. 2 9 
7. Delmar KLASSEN 6.50 0 631055 SK 3 11 172 42 0 1.00 560 7.50 
8. Joe WARD 14.40 0 650818 ON 1 5 57 12 0 9.40- 240 5.00 

PEEWEE (Rank: W/L - Rgr% - H2H - OvrAvg) 

Pos Name Entry% Hep Card# St Won Lost Pts Rgrs HToH OvrAvg Sh R% 
------------------ ------- ------- 

1. Luke REGIER 11. 79 0 651351 ON 13 1 432 117 0 8.95 564 20.74 
2. Alanah CALHOUN 7.03 0 652228 ON 12 2 413 108 0 12.26 560 19. 2 9 
3. Adam REGIER 1. 04 0 651352 ON 10 4 301 68 0 11.02 564 12.06 
4. Aryanna LOCKYER 8.61 0 659623 ON 7 7 152 21 0 4.89- 564 3.72 
5. Danielle LOCKYER 2.08 0 652231 ON 6 8 181 21 0 1. 64 564 3. 72 
6. Sophie SMITH 0.00 0 651349 ON 5 9 96 10 0 1. 77 564 1. 77 
7. Zachary SMITH 3.12 0 651350 ON 3 11 71 11 0 1.17- 564 1. 95 



Alberta Horseshoe Pitchers Association 
Alberta Open Aug. 31 & Sep. 1, 2019 

Place Canstats Player 

TOURNAMENT NUMBER-62-19-033 

Prov. Won Lost 

MIXED - CLASS •~" 

Ringers Shoes Ringer% 

1 623713 Cal Beaudoin AB 7 1 74.00% 260 400 65.00% 
2 621064 Jane Cordingley AB 6 2 70.00% 218 400 54.50% 
3 623626 Jerry Riemann AB 4 4 64.00% 205 400 51.25% 
4 623463 Leo Coninx AB 3 5 52.00% 164 400 41.00% 
5 623439 Ray Prevost AB 0 8 40.00% 90 400 22.50% 

MIXED - CLASS "B" 

1 623900 Victor Vallee AB 9 2 50.00% 172 440 39.09% 
2 622480 David Kilbourn AB 8 3 50.00% 169 440 38.41% 
3 623711 Gary Bartholet AB 6 4 42.50% 133 400 33.25% 
4 621739 Rod Nieman AB 4 6 52.50% 140 400 35.00% 
5 623531 Emvie Antonio AB 4 6 42.50% 119 400 29.75% 
6 623439 Ray Prevost AB 0 10 32.50% 86 400 21.50% 

MIXED - CLASS "C" 

1 622480 David Kilbourn AB 10 0 52.50% 151 400 37.75% 
2 621033 Dave Burrows AB 6 4 35.00% 90 404 22.28% 
3 622553 Cindy Ekkel AB 4 6 35.00% 103 400 25.75% 
4 622449 Winnona Kilbourn AB 4 6 37.50% 86 400 21.50% 
5 622840 Mike Holley AB 3 7 32.50% 96 404 23.76% 
6 623511 Alfred Hansen AB 3 7 30.00% 74 400 18.50% 

MIXED - CLASS "D" 

1 622577 Mary Holley AB 8 2 25.00% 81 400 20.25% 
2 623317 Rose Armes AB 7 3 27.50% 70 400 17.50% 
3 623497 Victor Ouellette AB 5 5 32.50% 66 400 16.50% 
4 623438 Dianne Pearce AB 5 5 17.50% 45 400 11.25% 
5 623827 Norman Wallace AB 3 7 12.50% 31 400 7.75% 
6 623700 Gilbert Bouchard AB 2 8 25.00% 26 400 6.50% 

23 ALBERTA PLAYERS 

Class Winners 

Vic Vallee 
David Kilbourn 
Mary Holley 
Cal Beaudoin 



World Horseshoe Pitching Championships 

Witchita Falls, Texas 

July 22 -August 2, 2019 

Alberta Players 

Elder E2 

Pos Name Entry% Hep Card# St Won Lost Pts Rgrs HToH OvrAvg Sh R% 
----------- ------- 

13. Emvie Antonio 38.12 0 623531 AB 3 10 2 68 148 0 9.66- 520 28.46 

Men Hl 

Pos Name Entry% Hep Card# St Won Lost Pts Rgrs HToH OvrAvg Sh R% 
----------- ------ ------- 

11. Mike Holley 25.42 0 622840 AB 5 8 248 88 0 8.50- 520 16.92 

Women B 

Pos Name Entry% Hep Card# St Won Lost Pts Rgrs HToH OvrAvg Sh R% 
---------- ------- ------- 

6. Jane Cordingley 56.87 0 621064 AB 10 5 432 356 0 2.46 600 59.33 

Women I 

Pos Name Entry% Hep Card# St Won Lost Pts Rgrs HToH OvrAvg Sh R% 
----------- ------ --- ----- -- --- ---- --- ---- ---- ------- 

4. Mary Holley 21. 25 0 622577 AB 9.5 3.5 319 100 0 2.02- 520 19.23 

Mike Holley pacing in the 

Mens A Class against 

World Champion 

Alan Francis 



Alberta Horseshoe Pitchers Association 
Fall Memorial Classic September 21, 2019 

TOURNAMENT NUMBER-62-19-037 

Place Canstats Player Prov. Won Lost 

MIXED - CLASS ''A" 

Ringers Shoes Ringer% 

1 621064 Jane Cordingley AB 8 1 70.00% 174 360 48.33% 
2 623900 Victor Vallee AB 6 3 55.00% 166 368 45.11% 
3 621577 Ray Madu AB 4 5 50.00% 141 368 38.32% 
4 623463 Leo Coninx AB 0 9 37.50% 98 360 27.22% 

MIXED - CLASS "B" 

1 622480 David Kilbourn AB 6 3 50.00% 141 360 39.17% 
2 623531 Emvie Antonio AB 5 4 42.50% 119 360 33.06% 
3 623508 Gail Aker AB 5 4 42.50% 94 360 26.11% 
4 623386 Sidney Aker AB 2 7 42.50% 104 360 28.89% 

MIXED - CLASS "C" 

1 623632 Russell Mercer AB 8 1 35.00% 88 360 24.44% 
2 622553 Cindy Ekkel AB 6 3 35.00% 96 360 26.67% 
3 622840 Mike Holley AB 2 7 22.50% 60 360 16.67% 
4 623511 Alfred Hansen AB 2 7 22.50% 53 360 14.72% 

MIXED - CLASS "D" 

1 622577 Mary Holley AB 7 2 30.00% 79 360 21.94% 
2 623317 Rose Armes AB 5 4 30.00% 63 360 17.50% 
3 622449 Winnona Kilbourn AB 5 4 20.00% 46 360 12.78% 
4 623438 Dianne Pearce AB 1 8 22.50% 33 360 9.17% 

16 ALBERTA PLAYERS 



2019 I 2020 AHPA SANCTIONED TOURNAMENT SCHEDULE • 

CONTACT PHONE 
ENTER 
BY 

Campi Cost I 
ng on Shirts 
site 

6-Oct-19 Calgary Winter Singles Dianne Beck 
403-860-1282 12-Oct No No $10/ 
403-279-0606 Yes 

16-Nov-19 Calgary Winter Singles 403-860-1282 $10/ Dianne Beck 15-Nov No No 
17-Nov-19 Calgary Winter Singles 

403-279-0606 Yes 

18-Jan-20 Calgary Winter Singles Dianne Beck 
403-860-1282 

17-Jan No No $10/ 
403-279-0606 Yes 

15-Feb-20 Calgary Winter Singles 403-860-1282 $10/ Dianne Beck 14-Feb No No 
16-Feb-20 Calgary Winter Singles 

403-279-0606 Yes 

21-Mar-20 Calgary Winter Singles Dianne Beck 
403-860-1282 14-Mar No No $10/ 
403-279-0606 Yes 

16-May-20 Calgary at Olds Singles 403-860-1282 $10/ $10/ Dianne Beck 
403-279-0606 

14-May No 
Yes Yes 

17-May-20 Calgary at Olds Singles 

30-May-20 Innis/ail Home Con Singles Myrna Kissick 403-227-6507 9:00AM Pancake 
Bk/st Yes/ $10/ 

31-May-20 Championships Singles 
Supper Free Yes 

10:00AM Legion 

6-Jun-20 Singles Bob Muskovich 403-394-8978 9:00AM 
No- 

Casino $10/ Lethbridge Open No 
or Yes 

7-Jun-20 Singles Call ahead appreciated 9:00AM Walma 

13-Jun-20 Medicine Hat Singles Lloyd Doucette 403-488-7104 9:00AM 
$10/ No No 

14-Jun-20 
Open 

Singles 9:00AM 
No 

20-Jun-20 Singles Mike Holley 403-826-1951 Pre Reg 
$10/ Olds Open Yes TBA 
Yes 

21-Jun-20 Singles 18-Jun 

27-Jun-20 
Provincial Championships, 

Jane Cordingley 403-5 60-7185 Pre Reg Calgary Yes $55/ No $10 Yes 
28-Jun-20 2 day tournament 24-Jun 

12-Jul-20 
World Horseshoe 2week More information to follow Pre Reg $133 
Championships No TBA USD/ 

25-Jul-20 Monroe, Louisiannournamen See entry form for more details 13-May Yes 

18-Jul-20 Singles Noel Petersen 403-783-6901 Pre reg 
Yes/ $20/ Ponoka Open Yes 
Free Yes 

19-Jul-20 Singles npeterson(ii)shaw.ca 16-Jul 



2019 I 2020 AHPA SANCTIONED TOURNAMENT SCHEDULE • 

CONTACT PHONE 
ENTER 
BY 

Campi Cost I 
ng on Shirts 
site 

1-Aug-20 Alberta Open 2day Jane Cordingley 403-560-7185 Pre Reg 
$55/ Yes TBA 

2-Aug-20 Calgary,AB Singles See entry form for more info 28-Aug 
Yes 

8-Aug-20 Bentley Open Singles June Norvila 403-748-2154 9:00AM 
Yes/ $10/ Yes 
$25 No 

9-Aug-20 Bentley Open Doubles 10:00AM 

15_Au _20 Western Canada 2day Jane Cordingley 403-560-7185 Pre Reg 9 Classic Yes TBA $40/ 

16-Aug-20 High Prairie, AB Singles See entry form for more info OB-Aug 
Yes 

19-Aug-20 Canadian Championships Dianne Beck 403-860-1282 
Check 

pre reg Horseshoe $70/ 

22-Aug-20 High Prairie, AB See entry form for more details 20-Jul 
Canada website Yes 
for information 

29-Aug-20 Singles Dave Kilbourn 403-309-0734 Pre reg 
Yes/ $10/ Red Deer Open Yes 
Free Yes 

30-Aug-20 Singles 27-Aug 

5-Sep-20 Singles Cindy Ekkel 780-352-5455 Pre Reg Yes $10/ Wetaskiwin Open Yes 
free Yes 

6-Sep-20 Singles 02-Sep 

12-Sep-20 Singles Mike Holley 403-826-1951 Pre Reg 
$10/ Olds Open #2 Yes TBA 
Yes 

13-Sep-20 Singles 18-Jun 

19-Sep-19 
Fall Memorial 

2day Jane Cordingley 403-560-7185 Pre Reg 
Classic $55/ Yes TBA 

20-Sep-19 Calgary,AB Singles See entry form for more info 28-Aug 
Yes 

For any changes or corrections to tournament or contact information 
please contact the AHPA Statistician, Jane Cordingley at 
403-560-7185 or e-mail jmcordingley@hotmail.com 

IF YOU DO NOT SEE YOUR TOURNAMENT LISTED, IT WAS NOT CONFIRMED AT THE AGM OR OTHERWISE. 
IF YOUR CLUB WISHES TO HOST A TOURNAMENT, PLEASE ENSURE YOUR CLUB REGISTRATION HAS BEEN 
PAID TO THE SECRETARY, GAIL AKER, AND CONTACT THE STATISTICIAN, JANE CORDINGLEY, TO BOOK 
YOUR TOURNAMENT. THERE ARE MANY OPEN WEEKENDS THAT YOU MAY HOLD YOUR TOURNAMENT. 

AVAILABLE DATES HAVE NOT BEEN POSTED, SO PLEASE CONSULT A CALENDAR. 



lberta Horsesh 
Pitchers Association 

RLBlRTR 
SPORT 
Connection 

A.H.P.A. MEMBERSHIP APPLICATION FORM 

Associated Club Membership Year: _ 
New/ Renewal ------- 

The Membership year runs from January 1st to December 31st. This form must be completed and returned 
to the Membership Chair Person PRIOR to the start of the new season, (January I") in order to satisfy 
Alberta Gaming and Alberta Sport Connection. 

Mail To: A.H.P .A. Memberships 
c/o: David Kilbourn 
9 Janko Close 
Red Deer, AB T4P 3Xl 

for information contact 
David or Winnona at: 
Phone: (403)309-0734 
E-mail dwkilbourn@hotmail.com 

Name: ARPA Card# 62 _ 

Address: City: Postal Code: _ 

Phone: e-mail: _ 

By providing your e-mail you are giving AHP A permission to send e-mails regarding the AHP A. 

Would you like to receive your newsletter by e-mail instead of mail? D Yes 0No 
PLEASE CIRCLE ONE 
DIVISION ONLY: 

40' MEN 
JUNIOR 

30' MEN (65 and over) 
PEE WEE 

WOMEN 
NON-PLAYER 

FEES: PLAYERS: $15.00 
NON-PLAYERS: (18yrs+) $5.00 
JUNIORS /PEEWEE: $5.00 
FAMILY: (6-17yrs at same address) $35.00 
ASSOCIATES: (6-17yrs) $1.00 
LIFE MEMBERS: (80yrs+) (must have been an active member for 5 years) $5.00 

DATE OF BIRTH: Year: Month: Day: _ 

FEES ENCLOSED $ ---- 

W AIYER: In consideration of participating in horseshoe activities, I hereby waive, release and forever 
discharge The Alberta Horseshoe Pitchers Association, all Officers, Employees, Agents and Servants of the 
afore mentioned organization, and all fellow participants of this event, for any and all actions, causes of 
actions, damages, loss or injury I may suffer as a consequence of participating in any Alberta Horseshoe 
Pitchers Association Sanctioned Tournament Event. 

SIGNATURE: ----------- DATE: -------- 

AHPA Membership Application rl91 l 15 
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